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inancial Statements A A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and Sub51dlary Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited) (Dollars in thousands) AAA September 30, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A A A A
A A A A ASSETSA A A A A A Cash and due from banks A $ 4,783 A A $ 3,786 A Short-term investments A A 114,847 A A A 115,250 A Total cash and cash equivalents A A 119,630
A A A 119,036 A Interest-bearing time deposits A A 200 A A A 4€” A Investments in available-for-sale securities, at fair value (amortized cost of $4,175A at September 30,A A A 2024 and
$5,000A at December 31, 2023) A A 4,163 A A A 5,003 A Investments in held-to- rnaturlty securities, at amortized cost (fair values of $72,841A at September 30, A A A 2024 and $70,590A at
December 31, 2023) A A 77,233 A A A 76,979 A Loans held-for-sale A A 703 A A A a€” A Loans, net of allowance for credit losses of $9,068A at September 30, 2024 A A A and $8 591A at
December 31, 2023 A A 1,114,943 A A A 1,039,789 A Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost A A 9,850 A A A 9,892 A Premises and equipment, net A A 3,587 A A A 3,754 A Accrued
interest receivable A A 4,164 AAA 3,766 A Deferred tax asset, net A A 5,592 A A A 4,767 A Bank-owned life insurance A A 14,825 A A A 14,472 A Other assets A A 3,064 A A A
2,877 A Total assets A $ 1,357,954 A A $ 1,280,335A A A A A A A LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYA A A A A A Deposits: A A A A A A Noninterest-bearing A $ 74,059
A A $ 78,342 A Interest-bearing A A 870,266 A A A 789,872 A Total deposits A A 944,325 A A A 868,214 A Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A 234,000 A A A 234,000 A Other
liabilities A A 13,580 A A A 13,220 A Total liabilities A A 1,191,905A A A 1,115,434 A A A A A A Shareholders' Equity: A A A A A A Preferred Stock, par value $0.01; Authorized:
1,000,000A shares; Issued and outstanding: 0A shares A A 4€” A A A a€” A Common Stock, par value $0.01; Authorized: 30,000, 000A shares; Issued and outstanding: 9,152, 280A shares and
9,291,810A shares, respectlvelyA A 92 A'A A 93 A Additional paid-in capital A A 86,670 A A A 87,431 A Retained earnings A A 86,399 A A A 83,854 A Accumulated other
comprehenswe (loss) income A A (781 )A A 129 A Unallocated common shares held by the Employee Stock Ownership Plan A A (6,331)A A (6,606 ) Total shareholders' equity A A
166,049 A A A 164,901 A Total liabilities and shareholders' equity A $ 1,357,954 A A $ 1,280,335 A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial
statements. 1A A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and Sub81d1ary Consohdated Statements of Income (unaudlted) (Dollars in thousands, except : share data) A A A Three months ended A A Nine months
ended A A A September 30, AA September 30, A A A 2024 A A 2023A A 2024 A A 2023 A Interest and dividend income: A A A A A A A A A A A A Interest and fees on loans A $
14,849 A A $ 12, ,313 A A $42,468A A $ 35,362 A Interest and dividends on securities A A 803 A A A 723 A A A 2,346 A A A 1,950 A Interest on short term investments A A 1,503 A
A A 1,130A A A 4,420A A A 2,567 A Total interest and dividend income A A 17,155A A A 14,166 A A A 49,234 A A A 39,879 A Interest expense: AAAAAAAAAAAA
Interest on dep031ts A A 8,795 A A A 5,843A A A 24,479A A A 14,815 A Interest on Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A 2,069 A A A 2,237A A A 6,550 A A A 6,213 A Total
interest expense A A 10,864 A A A 8 080A A A 31,029A A A 21,028 A Net interest and dividend income A A 6,291 A A A 6,086A A A 18,205A A A 18,851 A Provision (benefit) for
credit losses A A 46 A A A ( 4)A 485 A A A 696 A Net interest and dividend income after provision (beneflt) for credit losses A A 6,245A A A 6,270 A A A 17,720A A A 18,155
A Noninterest income: A A A A A A A A A A A A Customer service feesA A 142 A A A 123 A A A 426 A A A 375 A Income from bank-owned life insurance A A 119A A A 175A
A A 353A A A 372 A Net gain on sales of loans A A 27A A A 9A A A 80A A A 13A OtherincomeA A 16 A A A 15A A A 39A A A 31 A Total noninterest income A A 304 A A
A 322A A A 898A A A 791 A Noninterest expense: A A A AAAAAAAA A Salaries and employee benefits A A 3,202A A A 2,914A A A 9,643A A A 8,623 A Director
compensatlon A A209A A A 139A A A 626A A A 379A Occupancy and equlpmentA A 250 A A A 243A A A 788A A A 695 A Data processing A A 288 A A A 275A A A 883A
A A 810A Computer software and licensing A A109A AA111A A A 318A A A 282A Advertising and promotions A A 159A A A201A A A 396A A A 576 A Professional fees A
A 240 A A A304A A A 831A A A 962 A Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation deposit insurance A A 189A A A 206A A A 561A A A 613 A Other expense A A 365A A A 41
A A 1,140 A A A 1,076 A Total noninterest expense A A5011AAA4811A A A 15186A A A 14,016 A Income before income tax expense A A 1,538 A A A 1,781 A
A A 4,930 A Income tax expense A A 405A A A 440A A A 887A A A 1,263 A Netincome A $ 1,133 A A $1,341A A $2,545A A $3,667 A Share data: A A A A A

A A
A Weighted average shares outstanding, basic A A 8,240,602 A AAs, 486,577 A A A 8,268,550 A A A s, 485,936 A Welghted average shares outstanding, diluted A A ,343,736
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O 43 A A The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of these unaudited Consohdated fmanmal statements 2A A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary Consohdated Statements of
Comprehenswe Income (unaudlted) (Dollars in thousands) A A A Three months endedA A Nine months ended A A A September 30, A A September 30, A A A 2024 A A 2023A A 2024
A A2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAA NetincomeA $1,133A A $1 341 A A $2545A A $3,667 A Othercomprehenswe(loss)lncome netoftax: A AAAAAAAAA
Net unrealized holdlng loss on securities available-for-sale A A (9)A A (2)A A (12 YA A (3 ) Net change in fair value of cash flow hedges A A (1,328)A A a€”A A A (898 YA A a€” A
AAAAAAAAAAAA Other comprehensive loss, net oftax A A (1,337)A A 2)A A 910)A A B)AAAAAAAAAAAA Comprehensive (loss) income A $ (204)A $
1,339A A $1,635A A $3,664 A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements. 3A A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary Statements of
Changes in Shareholders' Equity (unaudited) (in thousands except share data) A A A Three months ended A A A Shares of Common Stock Outstanding A A Common Stock A A Additional
Paid in Capital AA Retained Earnings AA Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) A A Unallocated Common Stock Held by ESOP A A Total A Balance at June 30, 2023 AA
9175247AA$92A $89355AA$81725A $248AA$(6791)A$164629ANet1ncomeAA AAA AAA- AAA1341AAA A AA-AAA 1341A Other

res) -AAA-AAA22AAA-AA

A (590 ) Restricted stock awards issued A A
69, 984A AA1AAA (1)A A-AAA-AAA-AAA -A Stock-based compensatlonA A-AAA-A 20 A Balance at September 30, 2023
A A9,195989A A $92A A $88807A A $83,066A A $246A A $(6,699)A $165512A A A A AA
9,200,219A A $92A A $86,974A A $85266A A $556A A $(6424)A $166464A Net income A A -
comprehensive loss, net of tax A A -A A A -A AA-AAA@1337)AA-AAA (1,337)ESOPs
A-AAA-AAA93A 2 hares re d under share repurchase plan A A (48,939)A A - A -A A A (664 ) Restricted stock awards
issued A A 1,000A A A -A A -A A A -A A A -A Stock-based compensation A A - A 328A AA - A AA-AAA-AAA 328A Balance at
September 30, 2024 A A 9,152,280 $
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92A A $86,670A A $86,399A A $(781)A $(6,331)A $166,049 A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited
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A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and sidiary Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity (unaudited) (in thousands except share data) A A Nine months



ended A A A Shares of Common Stock Outstanding A A Common Stock A A Additional Paid in Capital A A

Re ngs A A Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) A A
Unallocated Common Stock Held by ESOP A A Total A Balance at December 31,2022 A A 9,175,247 A A $92
A

arni
A A $89,286 A A $80,076A A $249A A $(6973)AA$1§2730A

Cumulative Effect Accounting Adjustment for ASU 2016-13 Adoption A A - A A-AAA-AAA(677)A A A-AAA (677)NetincomeA A -A AA-AAA-AAA3667A
AA-AAA-AAA3667A Other comprehensive loss, netoftax A A -A AA-AAA-AAA-AAA@B)AA-AAA (3)ESOP shares committed to be released (27,451A shares)
AA-AAA-AAA91IAAA-AAA-AAA?274A A A 365A Shares repurchased under share repurchase plan A A (49,242)A A (1)A A (589)A A -AAA-AAA-AAA
(590 ) Restricted stock awards issued A A 69,984 A A A 1AAA (1)AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Stock-based compensationA A -A AA-AAA20AAA-AAA-AAA-
A A A 20 A Balance at September 30, 2023 A A 9,195,989 A A $92A A $88,807A A $83066A A $246A A $(6,699)A $165512A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A Balance at December 31, 2023 A A 9,291,810 A A $93A A $87,431A A $83854A A $129A A $(6,606)A $ 164,901 A NetincomeA A -AAA-AAA-AAA2545A
AA-AAA-AAA2545A Other comprehensive loss, netoftax A A -AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA (9I0)AA - AAA(910)ESOPsharescommlttedtobereleased
(27,475A shares) A A -AAA-AAABAAA-AAA-AAA275A A A 356A Shares repurchased under share repurchase plan A A (140,530)A A (1)A A (1,819)A A -A A
A-AAA- AAA( ,820 ) Restricted stock awards issued A A 1,000A AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Stock-based compensationA A -A A A-AAA977A A
A-AAA-AAA-AAA 977A Balance at September 30, 2024 A A 9,152,280 A A $92A A $86,670 A A $86,399A A $(781)A $(6,331)A $ 166,049 A A The accompanying

notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements. 5A A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited) (in thousands) A A
A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Cash flows from operating activities: A A A A A A Netincome A $2,545A A $ 3,667 A Adjustments to reconcile
net income to net cash provided by operating activities: AAAAAA (Accretion) amortization of securities, net A A (20)A A 9 A Provision for credit losses A A 485 A A A 696 A Change
in deferred loan costs/fees A A 254 A A A (29 ) Gain on sales of loans, net A A (80 )A A (13 ) Proceeds from sales of loans A A 5,754 A A A 359 A Loans originated for sale, net A A
(6,377 ) A A (346 ) Depreciation and amortization expense A A 227 A A A 205 A Increase in accrued interest receivable A A (398) A A (758 ) Increase in accrued interest payable A A
606 A A A 548 A Increase in bank-owned life insurance A A (353 )A A (300 ) Gain from life insurance policy death benefit A A a€" AAA (72 ) Deferred income tax benefit A A (470 ) A
A (76 ) ESOP expense A A 356 A A A 365A Stock-based compensation expense A A 977A A A 20 A Increase in other assets A A (187)A A (1,513) (Decrease) increase in other
liabilities A A (1,501 )A A 1,041 A Net cash provided by operating activities A A 1,818 A A A 3,803A A A A A A A Cash flows from investing activities: A A A A A A Purchases of
held-to-maturity securities A A (8,874 ) A A (2,437 ) Proceeds from paydowns and maturities of held-to-maturity securities A A 8,640 A A A 5,141 A Purchases of available-for-sale
securities A A (4,175)A A a€” A Proceed from payments and maturities of available-for-sale securities A A 5,000 A A A a€” A Purchase of interest-bearing time deposits A A (200) A A
4€” A Proceeds from maturities of interest-bearing time deposits A A 4€” A A A 300 A Purchase of Federal Home L.oan Bank Stock A A (1,734 ) A A (3,204 ) Redemption of Federal Home
Loan Bank Stock A A 1,776 A A A 926 A Loan originations and principal collections, net A A (67,713)A A (103,487 ) Purchase of loans A A (8,175)A A (9,262 ) Recoveries of loans
previously charged off A A 4€”A A A 1A Capital expenditures A A (60)A A (236) Net cash used in investing activities A A (75,515)A A (112,258 YA A A A A A Cash flows from
financing activities: A A A A A A Netdecrease in demand deposits, interest-bearing checking, savings and money market accounts A A (6,928)A A (27,794 ) Net increase in time deposits
A A 83,039A A A 122,176 A Proceeds from long-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A 45,000 A A A 185,000 A Repayments of long-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A
(70,000 ) A A (80,000 ) Net change in short-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A 25,000 A A A (55,000 ) Payments for shares repurchased under share repurchase plan A A (1,820)
A A (590 ) Net cash provided by financing activities A A 74291 A A A 143,792A A A A A A A Net increase in cash and cash equlvalents A A 594 A A A 35,337 A Cash and cash
equivalents at beginning of year A A 119,036 A A A 62,050 A Cash and cash equivalents at end of period A $119,630A A $97,387AAAAAAAAAAAA A Supplemental
disclosures: A A A A A A Interest pald A $31,635A A $20,480 A Income taxes pald A A 1,401 A A A 1,931 A Noncash activities: A A A A A A Transfer of bank- owned life insurance
to other assets A A a€” A A A 72 A Effect of the adoption of ASU 2016-13A A A A A A Allowance for credit losses A A 4€” A A A 182 A Deferred income taxes A A a€” A A A 266 A
Other liabilities A A 46” A A A 761 A A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements. A A A 6A A ECB Bancorp, Inc. and Subsidiary
Form 10-Q A Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited) NOTE 1 - CONVERSIONA Effective July 27, 2022, Everett Co-operative Bank (the "Bank") completed its
conversion to a Massachusetts stock co-operative bank and became the wholly owned subsidiary of ECB Bancorp, Inc. (the &€ Companya€). As part of the Banka€™s conversion, the Company
completed its initial public offering in which it sold 8,915,247 shares of common stock at a per share price of $10.00 for gross offering proceeds of $89.2 million. Additionally, the Company
contributed 260,000 shares and $600,000 in cash to the Everett Co-operative Bank Charitable Foundation (the &€ceFoundation&€).Pursuant to regulation, as part of the conversion, the Bank has
established a Liquidation Account in an amount equal to the net worth of the Bank as of the date of the latest consolidated statement of financial condition contained in the final prospectus
distributed in connection with the Companya€™s stock offering. The Liquidation Account will be maintained by the Bank for the benefit of the eligible account holders who continue to maintain
deposit accounts with the Bank. Each eligible account holder shall, with respect to each deposit account, hold a related inchoate interest in a portion of the Liquidation Account balance, in
relation to each deposit account balance at the eligibility record date, or to such balance as it may be subsequently reduced, as hereinafter provided. The initial Liquidation Account balance
shall not be increased, and shall be subject to downward adjustment to the extent of any downward adjustment of any subaccount balance of any eligible account holder in accordance with the
regulations of the Division of Banks of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. In the unlikely event of a complete liquidation of the Bank (and only in such event), following all liquidation
payments to creditors (including those to depositors to the extent of their deposit accounts) each eligible account holder shall be entitled to receive a liquidating distribution from the
Liquidation Account, in the amount of the then-adjusted subaccount balances for his or her deposit accounts then held, before any liquidating distribution may be made to any holder of the
Banka€™s capital stock. The Bank may not declare or pay a cash dividend on its outstanding capital stock if the effect thereof would cause its regulatory capital to be reduced below the amount
required to maintain the Liquidation Account and under FDIC rules and regulations. 7A A A A NOTE 2 4€“ BASIS OF PRESENTATIONA The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial
statements of ECB Bancorp, Inc. have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (4€ceGAAPA€) for interim financial information and with the instructions
to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have
been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. The consolidated financial statements of ECB Bancorp, Inc. (referred to herein as "the Company," 4€cewe,a€ a€ceus,a€ or
a€ceoura€) include the balances and results of operations of the Company and the Bank, its wholly-owned subsidiary, as well as First Everett Securities Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Bank. Intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation.In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements contain all
adjustments necessary to present fairly the Company's financial position as of September 30, 2024 and the results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods ended September 30,
2024 and 2023. Such adjustments were of a normal recurring nature. All interim amounts have not been audited, and the results of operations for the interim periods herein are not necessarily
indicative of the results of operations to be expected for the fiscal year. The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 and accompanying notes thereto included in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.The Company qualifies as an emerging growth company (a€ceEGC&€) under the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 and has elected to defer the adoption of
new or revised accounting standards until the nonpublic company effective dates. As such, the Company will adopt standards on the nonpublic company effective dates until such time that we
no longer qualify as an EGC.Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current perioda€™s presentation.A RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDSA In
December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures.
These amendments require that public business entities on an annual basis disclose specific categories in the rate reconciliation. ASU 2023-09 also requires entities to provide additional
information for reconciling items that meet a quantitative threshold. As an emerging growth company, the amendments in ASU 2023-09 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2025 with early adoption permitted. ASU 2023-09 is not expected to have a significant impact on the company's consolidated financial statements. A In November 2024, FASB issued ASU
2024-03, Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income - Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses, which requires
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements of specified information about certain costs and expenses. The amendments are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2026,
and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2027. Early adoption is permitted. The amendments should be applied either prospectively to financial statements
issued for reporting periods after the effective date of this ASU or retrospectively to any or all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is currently evaluating the new
guidance to determine the impact it may have on its consolidated financial statements and related disclosures, but expects additional disclosures upon adoption. A 8A A NOTE 3 a€“
INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIESHeld to Maturity SecuritiesInvestments in securities have been classified in the consolidated balance sheets according to managementa€™s intent. The
following tables summarize the amortized cost allowance for credit losses, and fair value of securities and their corresponding amounts of unrealized gains and losses of held to maturity
securities at the dates indicated:A A A A A A Gross A A Gross A A Allowance A A A A A A Amortized A A Unrealized A A Unrealized A A for Credit A A Fair A Held-to-maturity: A
CostA A Gains A A LossesA A LossesA A ValueA A A AAA (m thousands) A A A September 30, 2024 AAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Debt securities issued hy U.S.
government-sponsored enterprises A $8337A A $a€”A A $(175)A $a€”A A $38, Agency mortgage-backed securities A A 45562A A A 160A A A (4,112)A A a€”A A A
41,610 A Corporate bonds A A 17,900A A A 135A A A (437)A A ae”"A A A 1 U.S. Treasury securities A A 5,434A A A 37A A A a€” A A A &€ AAA 5,471 A Total held-
tomatuntysecurltlesA $77,233A A $332A A $(4,724)A $a€"AA$72 841 AAAAAAAAAAAAA December31,2023A A AAAAA AAA
Debt securities issued by U.S. government-sponsored enterprises A $10,225 AA $ &€” A $(381) A $4a€” A A $9,844 A Agency mortgage-backed securities A A 49,445 A
A (5,235)A A 4€” A A A 44,246 A Corporate bonds A A 14,408 A A A 4€” A A A (779)A A a€” A A A 13,629 A Us. Treasury securities A A 2,901 A A A a€”A A A (30)A A a¢”
AAA 2,871 A Total held-to-maturity securities A $ 76,979 A A $36A A $(6,425)A $a€” A A $ 70,590 A The Company measures expected credit losses on held to maturity securities on
a collective basis by major security type. Management classifies the held-to maturity portfolio into the following major security types: U.S. Government Sponsored Enterprises, U.S. Treasury,
Agency Mortgage-Backed Securities, and Corporate Bonds. Substantially all held to maturity securities held by the Company are guaranteed by the U.S. federal government or other
government sponsored agencies and have a long history of no credit losses. As a result, management has determined these securities to have a zero loss expectation and therefore the Company
did not record a provision for estimated credit losses on any held to maturity securities during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. The Company's investments in
corporate bonds are deemed a€ceinvestment gradea€ and (a) the Company does not intend to sell these securities before recovery and (b) it is more likely than not that the Company will not be
required to sell these securities before recovery. The Company does not expect to suffer a credit loss as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. Excluded from the table above is
accrued interest on held to maturity securities of $358,000 and $310,000 at September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, which is included within accrued interest receivable in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Additionally, the Company did not record any write-offs of accrued interest income on held to maturity securities for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023. No securities held by the Company were delinquent on contractual payments at September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, nor were any securities placed on
non-accrual status for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.A 9A A Available-for-Sale SecuritiesThe following tables summarize the amortized cost, allowance for
credlt losses, and fair value of securities and their corresponding amounts of unrealized gains and losses of available-for-sale securities at the dates indicated: A AAAA A GrossA A Gross

A A Allowance A A A A A A Amortized A A Unrealized A A Unrealized A A for CredltA A Fair A Available-for-sale A Cost A A Gains A A Losses A A LossesA A ValueA A A A A
(in thousands) A A A A A A A September 30, 2024 AAAAAAAAAAAAAAADebtsecuritiesA AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Agency mortgage-backed securities As
4,175A A $4€"A A $(12)A $4€”A A $4,163 A Total available-for-sale securities A $4,175A A $a€"A A $(12)A $4€"A A $4163AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
December 31,2023 A A AAAAAAAAAAAAA DebtsecuritiesA AAAAAAAAAAAAAA CorporatebondsA $5000A A $4A A $(1)A $a€”A A $5,003A
Total available-for-sale securities A $ 5,000A A $4A A $(1)A $4a€”A A $5,003 A The Company's available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. For available-for-sale securities in
an unrealized loss position, management will first evaluate whether there is intent to sell, or if it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell a security prior to anticipated
recovery of its amortized cost basis. If either of these criteria are met, the Company will record a write-down of the security's amortized cost basis to fair value through income. For those
available-for-sale securities which do not meet the intent or requirement to sell criteria, management will evaluate whether the decline in fair value is a result of credit related matters or other
factors. In performing this assessment, Management considers the creditworthiness of the issuer including whether the security is guaranteed by the U.S. Federal Government or other
government agency, the extent to which fair value is less than amortized cost, and changes in credit rating during the period, among other factors. If this assessment indicates the existence of
credit losses, the security will be written down to fair value, as determined by a discounted cash flow analysis. To the extent the estimated cash flows do not support the amortized cost, the
deficiency is considered to be due to credit loss and is recognized in earnings. Changes in the allowance for credit losses are recorded as a provision for (or reversal of) credit loss expense.
Losses are charged against the allowance when the uncollectibility of a security is confirmed, or when either of the aforementioned criteria surrounding intent or requirement to sell have been
met.A The Company did not record a provision for estimated credit losses on any available-for-sale securities for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. Excluded from
the table above is accrued interest on available-for-sale securities of $9,000 and $58,000 at September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, which is included within accrued interest
receivable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Additionally, the Company did not record any write-offs of accrued interest income on available-for-sale securities for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. No securities held by the Company were delinquent on contractual payments at September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, nor were any securities
placed on non-accrual status for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.When securities are sold, the adjusted cost of the specific security sold is used to compute the
gain or loss on the sale. There were no sales of securities during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. 10A A The aggregate fair value and unrealized losses of
available-for-sale securities that have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for less than twelve months and for twelve months or more, and have no allowance for credit losses, are as
follows as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023: A A A A A A Less than 12 Months A A 12 Months or LongerA A Total A A A #of A A Faer A Unrealized A A FairA A
Unrealized A A FairA A Unrealized A A A Holdings A ue A A Losses A A Value A A LossesA A ValueA A LossessA A AAAAAA A A A (Dollars in thousands) A A A A A

September 30, 2024 A A A A A A A A A A Agency mortgage-backed securities
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;1>>
N,
>

ff\
A

S| A
A A A A A AvailableforSale: A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

2AA$4163AA$(12)A$ $4 )TotalA A 2A A $4,163A A $(12)A $-A A $-A A $4,163 ) AAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A A A December 31, 2023A AA AAAAAAAA A Available forSale:A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Corporatebonds A A 1
$2500A A $(1)A $-AA$-AA$2500AA $(1)TotalA A 1A A $2500AA$(1)A$-AAS$-AA$2500AA$1)AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAR
A Management evaluates securities for expected credit losses at least on a quarterly basis, and more frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation.A Held to
Maturity and Available-for-Sale SecuritiesThe actual maturities of certain available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities may differ from the contractual maturities because borrowers may have
the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. A schedule of the contractual maturities of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities as of September
30, 2024 is presented below: AAAAAAA A A A A A Available-for-sale A A Held-to- maturltyA A A FairA A Amortized A A FairA A A ValueA A CostA A ValueA A A A AA
A A Within 1 year A $2,007A A $13,793 A A $ 13,626 A After 1 year through 5years A A 2,156 A A A 21,920 A A A 21,805 A After 5 years through 10 years A A -A A A 3,983A A
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A 3,808 A After 10yearsA A -A A A 37,537A A A 33,602 A Total A $4,163A A $ 77,233 A A $ 72,841 A The carrying value of securities pledged to secure advances from the Federal
Home Loan Bank of Boston (4€ceFHLBB&€) was $58.1 million and $62.6 million as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.The carrying value of securities pledged to
secure advances from the Federal Reserve Bank (4€eFRB&€) was $16.0 million as of September 30, 2024. There were no securities pledged to FRB at December 31, 2023. A A NOTE 4 ae”
LOANS, ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES AND CREDIT QUALITYA Loans A Loans that the Company has the intent and ability to hold until maturity or payoff are carried at amortized cost
(net of the allowance for credit losses). Amortized cost is the principal amount outstanding, adjusted by partial charge-offs and net of deferred loan origination costs and fees. For originated
loans, loan fees and certain direct origination costs are deferred and amortized into interest income over the contractual life of the loan using the level-yield method. When a loan is paid off, the
unamortized portion is recognized in interest income. Interest income on loans is accrued based upon the daily principal amount outstanding except for loans on nonaccrual status. As a general
rule, loans more than 90 days past due with respect to principal or interest, or sooner if management considers such action to be prudent, are classified as nonaccrual loans. However, loans that
are more than 90 days past due may be kept on an accruing status if the loan is well secured and in the process of collection. Income accruals are suspended on all nonaccrual 11A A loans in a
timely manner and all previously accrued and uncollected interest is reversed against current income. A loan can be returned to accrual status when collectibility of principal and interest is
reasonably assured and the loan has performed for a period of time, generally six months. When doubt exists as to the collectability of a loan, any payments received are applied to reduce the
amortized cost of the loan to the extent necessary to eliminate such doubt. For all loan portfolios, a charge-off occurs when the Company determines that a specific loan, or portion thereof, is
uncollectible. This determination is made based on management's review of specific facts and circumstances of the individual loan, including the expected cash flows to repay the loan, the value
of the collateral and the ability and willingness of any guarantors to perform. A Allowance for Credit Losses - Loans Held for InvestmentA The allowance for credit losses is established based
upon the Company's current estimate of expected lifetime credit losses on loans measured at amortized cost. Credit losses are charged against the allowance when management's assessments
confirm that the Company will not collect the full amortized cost basis of a loan. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. Under the current expected credit loss (CECL)
methodology, the Company estimates credit losses for financial assets on a collective basis for loans sharing similar risk characteristics. The Company has elected to segment its loans based on
Federal Call codes used for reporting loans to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation as part of the Call Report process. These segments are collectively evaluated for expected credit losses
using a quantitative Discounted Cash Flow ("DCF") model combined with an assessment of certain qualitative factors designed to address forecast risk and model risk inherent in the
quantitative model output. The Company has elected to use this approach because DCF models allow for effective incorporation of a reasonable and supportable forecast in a directionally
consistent and objective manner and peer data is available for certain inputs such as the probability of default and the loss given default. The quantitative model utilizes a loss factor based
approach to estimate expected credit losses, which are derived from internal historical and industry peer loss experience. The model estimates expected credit losses using loan level data over
the estimated life of the exposure, considering the effect of prepayments. Economic forecasts are incorporated into the estimate over a reasonable and supportable forecast period, beyond
which is a reversion to the historical long-run average using the straight-line reversion method. Management periodically evaluates a reasonable and supportable period and a reversion period
to be appropriate for purposes of estimating expected credit losses. The qualitative risk factors impacting the expected risk of loss within the portfolio include the following:A &€¢Lending
policies and proceduresa€¢Economic and business conditionsa€¢Nature and volume of loansa€¢Changes in managementa€¢Changes in credit qualitya€¢Changes in loan review systema€
¢Changes to underlying collateral valuesa€¢Concentrations of credit riska€¢Other external factorsA Loans that do not share similar risk characteristics with any pools of assets are subject to
individual assessment and are removed from the collectively assessed pools to avoid double counting. For the loans that will be individually assessed, the Company will use either a DCF
approach or a fair value of collateral approach. The latter approach will be used for loans deemed to be collateral dependent or when foreclosure is probable. Accrued interest receivable
amounts are excluded from balances of loans held at amortized cost and are included within accrued interest receivable in the consolidated balance sheets. Management has elected not to
measure an allowance for credit losses on these amounts as the Company employs a timely write-off policy. Consistent with the Company's policy for nonaccrual loans, accrued interest
receivable is typically written off when loans reach 90 days past due and are placed on nonaccrual status.A In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into commitments to extend
credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded. The credit risk associated with these commitments is evaluated in a manner similar to the
allowance for credit losses with an additional assumption of probability of funding. The reserve for unfunded lending commitments is included in other liabilities in the consolidated balance
sheets. 12A A Loans consisted of the following as of the dates indicated: A A A At September 30, A A At December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A A Amount A A Percent A A Amount A
A PercentA A A (Dollars in thousands)A Real estate loans: A A A A AAAAAA A A One-to-four famlly residential A $ 419,373A A A 37.3%A $410,131 A A A 39.1 % Multi-
famllyA A 326,975A A A 29.1%A A 287,361 A A A 27.4 % Commercial A A 222,680 A A A 19.8% A A 196, 365 A A A 18.7 % Home equity lines of credit and loans A A 39 413 A A
A 35%A A 33,357A A A 3.2 % Construction A A 101,401 A A A 9.0% A A 112,000 A A A 10.7 % Otherloans: A A A AAAAAAAA A Commercial A A 14,508A A A 1.3%
A A 9219A A A 0.9% Consumer A A 141A A A 0.0%A A 173A A A 0.0 % Total loans, grossA A 1,124,491 A A A 100.0% A A 1,048,606 A A A 100.0% Less: A A A A AAA
A A A A A Net deferred loan feesA A (480)A A A A A (226)A A A Allowance for credit losses A A (9,068)A A A A A (8,591 )A A A Totalloans, netA $ 1,114,943A A A A A $
1,039,789 A A A A The carrying value of loans pledged to secure advances from the FHLBB were $676.5 million and $553.0 million as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively.The following tables set forth information regarding the allowance for credit losses on loans as of and for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: A A A
For the three months ended September 30, 2024 A A A (in thousands) A A A Begmmng Balance A A Charge -offs A A Recoveries A A Provision (beneflt) A A Endlng Balance(l) A Real
estateloansAAAAAAAAAAAAA Onetofourfamllyre51dent1a1A $3,604A A $-AA$-AAS$81AA $3685A MultlfamllyA 1,304A AA-AAA-AAAS3AA

A 1,357 A CommercialA A 1,740 A A A -A A A-A A A 95A A A 1,835A Home equity lines of credit and loans A A 363A A A-A AA-A A A 19A A A 382A Construction A A
1,814AAA-AAA-AAA (QR11)A A 1,603A Otherloans:A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Commercial A A 199AAA -AAA-AAAGAAA 205A ConsumerA A 14
AA-AAA-AAA-AAA1ATotalA $9,025A A $-AA$-AA$43AA $9068AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Forthe nine months ended September 30,
2024 A A A (in thousands) A A A Beginning Balance A A Charge-offs A A Recoveries A A Provision A A Ending Balance(1) A Real estate loans: A A AAAAAAAAAAAA One-
to-four family residential A $ 3,555A A $-A A $-A A $130A A $ 3,685 A Multi-familyA A 1,190A A A-AAA-AAA 167A A A 1,357 A Commercial A A 1,636A A A -AAA
-A A A199A A A 1,835 A Home equity lines of credit and loans A A 321A A A -A AA-AAA61AAA 382A ConstructionA A 1,757A A A -AAA-AAA (154)A A 1,603
A Otherloans:A AAAAAAAAAAAAA-A Commercial A A 131AAA-AAA-AAA74A A A 205A ConsumerA A 1A AA@B)AA-AAA3AAAI1A TotalA §
8591A A $(3)A $-A A $480A A $9,068A AA 13A A A A For the three months ended September 30, 2023 A A A (in thousands) A A A Beginning Balance A A Charge-offs A A
Recoveries A A Provision A A Ending Balance(1) A Real estate loans: A A AAAAAAAAAAAA A One-to-four family residential A $ 1,980 A A $-A A $-A A $40A A $2,020
A Multi-family A A 2,150A A A -AAA-AAA79A A A 2229A Commercial A A 2348A AA-AAA-AAA@154)A A 2,194 A Home equity lines of credit and loans A A 203
AAA-AAA-AAAA4A A A 207A Construction A A 1,570A A A-AAA-AAA (126)A A 1,444 A Otherloans: A AAAAAAAAAAAAARA Commercial A A 218A
AA-AAA-AAA@1)A A 197A ConsumerA A 1AAA (1)AA1AAA-AAA1A TotalA $8470A A $(1)A $1A A A (178)A $8,292A A A A For the nine months
ended September 30, 2023 A A A (in thousands) A A A Beginning Balance A A Cumulative effect accounting adJustment(z)A A Charge-offsA A Recoveries A A Provision A A Ending
Balance(1) A Real estate loans: A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAA A Oneto-four family residential A $ 1,703A A $130A A $-A A $-A A $187A A $2,020 A Multi-family A A
1,839A AA77AAA-AAA-AAA313AAA 2229A CommercialA A 1,797A A A 145A A A -AAA-AAA252AA A 2,194 A Home equity lines of credit and loans A A
194AAA(20)AA -AAA-AAAB33AAA207A ConstructionA A 1,286 A A A 136A AA-AAA-AAAD22AAA1,444A Otherloans:AAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A A Commercial A A 60A A A34AAA-AAA-AAA103AAA 197A ConsumerA A 1AAA-AAA(Q1)AA1AAA-AAA 1A UnallocatedA A 320A A A (320)

AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-ATotalA $7,200A A $182A A $(1)A $1A A $910A A $8,292 A A (1) Balances of accrued interest receivable excluded from amortized cost and the
calculation of allowance for credit losses amounted to $3.5 million and $2.9 million as of September 30, 2024 and September 30, 2023.(2) Represents an adjustment needed to reflect the

cumulative day one impact pursuant to the Company's adoption of Accounting Standards Update 2016-13. The adjustment for the nine months ended September 30, 2023 represents a $182,000
increase to the allowance for credit losses attributable to the change in accounting methodology for estimating the allowance for credit losses on loans resulting from the Company s adoption of

the standard.A The following tables show the age analysis of past due loans as of the dates indicated:A A A 30&€“59 Days A A 604€“89 Days A A 90 Daysor More A A TotalPast Due A A
TotalCurrent A A TotalLoans A A 90 days or more past due and accruing A A Loans on Non-accrual A A A (in thousands) A A A A As of September 30, 2024 A A A AAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAA Realestateloans AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Oneto-four family residential A $ 1,545A A $a4€”A A $a€”"A A $1,545
A A $417,828A A $419373A A $a€”A A $1,012 A MultifamilyA A a€”A A A a6"A A A 4¢"A A A 46" A A A 326975A A A 326,975A A A 4" A A A 4€” A Commercial A
A ae”A AAae”AAAa€e”AAAae”A A A 222,680A A A 222,680A A A a€”A A A a€” A Home equ tyhnesofcredltandloansA A 220A A A258A A A a€”A A A 478A A
A 38935A A A 39413A A A a€”A A A 85A ConstructionA A 46"A A A 4€"A A A 46"A A A 4€"A A A 101,401 A A A 101,401A A A a€c"AAAac"AAAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAOherloansAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAACommerc1a1AAa€”AAAa€”AAAé€"AAAé€"AAA14,508
A AA14508A A A a€e"A A A a€”A ConsumerA A 1AAA1AAAaAAA2AAAI139AAA141AAAa€"AAATAAS$1,766A A $259A A $a€"A A $2,025A A
$1,122,466 A A $1,124,491A A $4€”A A $1,098A A 14A A A A 304€“59 Days A A 60a€“89 Days A A 90 Daysor More A A TotalPast Due A A TotalCurrent A A TotalLoans A A 90
days or more past due and accruing A A Loans on Non-accrual A A A (in thousands) A A A A As of December 31, 2023 A A A A AAAAAA A AAAAAAAAAAAAA Rea
estateloans:A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Onetofour family residential A $ 722 A A $225A A $809A A $1,756 A A $408,375A A $410,131A A $
4€” A A $1,191 A Multi-family A A 46" A A A a6”A A A a6”A A A a¢” A A A 287,361 A A A 287,361 A A A a€”A A A 4€” A Comm rc1a1A A ae”A AAac"AAAac"AAA
a€” A A A 196,365A A A 196,365A A A a€” A A A a€” A Home equity lines of credit and loans A A 360 A A A a€”A A A 8A A A 368A A A 32,989A A A 33,357A A A a€” A A
A 22 A ConstructionA A a€”A A A 4" A A A a€”A A A ae” A A A 112,000A A A 112,000A A A ae”"AAAa€"AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Otherloans: A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA CommercialA A a6"A A A a6”A A A a€”A A A a¢”A A A 9,219A A A 9219A A A a€”A A A ae”A
Consumer A A 1A A A a€”"AAAa€”AAA1AAA172AAA173A A A a€”A A A a€”A A $1,083A A $225A A $817A A $2,125A A $1,046,481 A A $ 1,048,606 A A $

a€” A A $ 1,213 A A During the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, interest income recognized on nonaccrual loans amounted to $13,000 and $12,000, respectively. During the
nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, interest income recognized on nonaccrual loans amounted to $49,000 and $26,000, respectively. The following tables show information
regardlng nonaccrual loans as of the dates indicated: A A A Asof September 30, 2024 A A A A With an Allowance for Credit Losses A A Without an Allowance for Credit Losses A A Total A
A A A (in thousands) AAAAAAAAAA A Realestateloans:A A A A A A A A A A One-to-four family residential A $a€” A A $ 1,012A A $ 1,012 A A Home equity lines of
credit and loans A A 4€” A A A 85A A A 85A A ConsumerA A 4€”A A A 1A A A 1A A Total nonaccrual loans A $ &€” A $ 1,098 A $1,098 A A A A As of December 31, 2023 A A
A A With an Allowance for Credit Losses A A Without an Allowance for Credit Losses A A TotalA A A A (in thousands) AAAAA A A A A A A Realestateloans:A A A AAAAA
A A One-to-four family residential A $ 46€” A A $ 1,191 A A $1,191 A A Home equity lines of credit and loans A A a6€”A A A 22 A A A 22 A A Total nonaccrual loans A $ a€” A $ 1,213
A $1,213 A Credit Quality InformationDuring the second quarter of 2024, the Company expanded its internal loan risk rating system from a seven grade system to a ten grade system. The new
loan rating system for multi-family and commercial real estate, construction, commercial loans and certain residential and home equity lines of credit is as follows:Loans rated 1 a&€“ 6: Loans in
these categories are considered a€cepassa€ rated loans with low to average risk.Loans rated 7: Loans in this category are considered a€cespecial mention.a€ These loans are starting to show
signs of potential weakness and are being closely monitored by management. 15A A Loans rated 8: Loans in this category are considered a4€cesubstandard.a€ Generally, a loan is considered
substandard if it is inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the obligors and/or the collateral pledged. There is a distinct possibility that the Bank will sustain
some loss if the weakness is not corrected.Loans rated 9: Loans in this category are considered a€cedoubtful.&€ Loans classified as doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified
substandard with the added characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts, highly questionable and improbable.Loans rated 10:
Loans in this category are considered uncollectible (loss) and of such little value that their continuance as loans is not warranted.The rating system as of December 31, 2023 was as
follows:Loans rated 1 &€“ 3: Loans in these categories are considered a€cepassa€ rated loans with low to average risk.Loans rated 4: Loans in this category are considered a€cespecial
mention.a€ These loans are starting to show signs of potential weakness and are being closely monitored by management.Loans rated 5: Loans in this category are considered
a€cesubstandard.a€ Generally, a loan is considered substandard if it is inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the obligors and/or the collateral pledged. There
is a distinct possibility that the Bank will sustain some loss if the weakness is not corrected.Loans rated 6: Loans in this category are considered &€cedoubtful.4€ Loans classified as doubtful
have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified substandard with the added characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts,
highly questionable and improbable.Loans rated 7: Loans in this category are considered uncollectible (loss) and of such little value that their continuance as loans is not warranted.On an
annual basis, or more often if needed, the Company formally reviews the ratings on all commercial loans with aggregate potential outstanding balances of $500,000 or more, and all commercial
real estate loans (including multi-family and construction loans as well as residential and home equity line of credit loans to commercial borrowers) with aggregate potential outstanding
balances of $2.0 million or more. For loans that are not formally rated, the Company initially assesses credit quality based upon the borrowera€™s ability to pay and subsequently monitors
these loans based on the borrower&€™s payment activity.A The following tables detail the amortized cost balances of the Company's loan portfolios, presented by credit quality indicator and
origination year as of September 30, 2024 and December 31,2023: 16A A A A Term Loans Amortized Cost Basis by Origination Year A A Revolving Loans Amortized Cost Basis A A

Revolving Loans Converted to Term A A Total A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A 2022 A A 2021 A A 2020A A PnorAAAAAAAAAAAs ofSeptember3o 2024 A (in thousands) A
OnetofourfamllyresulentlalAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAARPassA $2,734A A $14,157A A $35081A A $15229A A $4,018A A $11,802A
A s$ae”A A $a€”A A $83,111 A Special Mention A A a€”A A A a€”A A A 4¢"A A A 4¢"A A A 636A A A 440A A A 4€"A A A &”A A A 1,076 A Substandard A A 4€”A A
Aag"AAAa€"AAAGAAAG"AAAaGAAAAG"AAAG"AAAGEGADoubtfulA A 46”A A A a€”A A A a€"A A A a€"AAAae"AAAa€"AAAGAAA
a€” A A A a€” A Loans not formally rated (1) A A 24,692A A A 46,686 A A A 85337A A A 69,451 A A A 48868 A A A 60,152A A A a€”A A A a€”A A A 335,186 A Total A $
27,426 A A $60,843A A $120,418A A $84,680A A $53,522A A $72,484A A $4€"A A $a€”A A $419373AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A Current-period gross charge-offs A $ 4€” A A $a€"A A $4€"A A $a€”A A $a€”A A $a€"AA $4€"AAsae”AAsaeAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAAAA
AAAAAAARAMultifamilyAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAAPassA $11,373A A $54,026 A A $202,121A A $35545A A $8,682A A $
8,874 A A $6,354A A $4€” A A $326,975 A A Special Mention A A a€” A A A a6”A A A a6”A A A a6”A A A ae”A A A ae”A A A a6”A A A a6€” A A A 4€” A A Substandard
AAae"AAAae"AAAae”"AAAae"AAAae"AAAae”"AAAac”"AAAae”AAA ae”A ADoubtful A A 46”A A A a€”A A A a6”A A A a6"A A A a€”A A A a€” A
A A a€”A A A 4€” A A A 4€” A Loans not formally ratedA (1) A A a6”A A A a6” A A A a6”A A A a6”A A A a6”A A A a6”A A A a€”A A A 4€”A A A 4€” A ATotal A $ 11,373
A A $54,026 A A $202,121 A A $35545A A $8682A A $8874A A $6,354A A $a€”"A A $326975AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Current-period gross charge-offs A $ 46€” A A $a€” A A $4€”A A $a€”A A $a€”A A $a6”A A sa6”A A $ac”"AA $ae"AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAA



A AAAA A Commercial realestate A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAARPassA $22655A A $41,411A A $77,828A A $25839A A $15586A A
$32,556 A A $6,805A A $a€” A A A 222,680 A Special Mention A A a€”A A A a€"A A A 4€"AA A &€ AAAae"AAAae”AAAae”AAAa€”AA A 4€” A Substandard
AAae"AAAa€e"AAAGAAAGAAAGAARAG"AARAAG"AAAQG"AAAAG"ADoubtfulA A 46"A A A ac”A A A a€"AAAae"AAAae"AAA G AA
A a€”A A A a€” A A A a€” A Loans notformallyratedA(l)A €” A €A AA €A A A A A A ae”A A alA $ A
A $41,411A A $77,828A A $25839A A $15586A A AA sa A A A
Current-period gross charge-offs A $ 4€” A A $a€”"A A $ A A A A

AAAAAA Home equltyhnes of credit and loans A A

a€” A 6,033A A $a€”A A $6,555A Special Mentio A
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accruing as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. At September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company had no consumer mortgage loans secured by residential real estate
property in the process of foreclosure.For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Company did not provide loan restructurings involving borrowers that are
experiencing financial difficulty. NOTE 5 4€“ EMPLOYEE BENEFITS401(k) PlanThe Company has adopted a savings plan which qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and
provides for voluntary contributions by participating employees ranging from 1% to 75% of their compensation, subject to certain limitations based on federal tax laws. The Company makes
matching contributions equal to 100% of each employeea€™ s voluntary contributions, up to 7% of the employeea€™s compensation, as defined.Total expense related to the 401(k) plan for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 amounted to $121,000 and $365,000, respectively. Total expense related to the 401(k) plan for the three and nine months ended September
30, 2023 amounted to $120,000 and $351,000, respectively. Employee Incentive PlanThe Company provides an employee incentive plan which is approved annually by the Board of Directors,
based on various factors. The employee incentive plan expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 amounted to $354,000 and $1,041,000, respectively. The employee
incentive plan expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023 amounted to $363,000 and $1,077,000, respectively. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP)The
Company formed a SERP for certain executive officers. The SERP provides nonfunded retirement benefits designed to supplement benefits available through the Banka€™ s other retirement
plans for employees.The liability for the SERP amounted to $1,064,000 and $1,106,000 as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. The expense for the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2024 amounted to $13,000 and $38,000, respectively. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, the credit to expense recorded was $19,000 and
$58,000, respectively. 20A A Director Fee Continuation Plan (DFCP)Effective January 1, 2017, the Company established a Director Fee Continuation Plan which provides supplemental
retirement benefits for directors. Under the DFCP, individuals who are directors as of the effective date of the DFCP are 100% vested in their benefits. Individuals who become directors after
the effective date shall be fully vested in their accounts after having served on the Board of Directors for twelve years. The liability for the DFCP amounted to $823,000 and $769,000 as of
September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. The expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 amounted to $28,000 and $84,000, respectively. The expense
for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023 amounted to $23,000 and $67,000, respectively. Supplemental Executive Retirement AgreementOn January 1, 2018, the Company
entered into a supplemental executive retirement agreement with a named executive officer whereby the Company is obligated to provide post-retirement salary continuation benefits equal to
60% of the executive officera€™s final average compensation, as defined. Benefits are 100% vested, commence upon retirement, and are payable based on a ten-year certain and life annuity.
The liability amounted to $3,339,000 and $3,200,000 as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. The expense recognized for the three and nine months ended September
30, 2024 amounted to $46,000 and $139,000, respectively. The expense recognized for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023 amounted to $30,000 and $89,000, respectively.
Executive Deferred Compensation PlansIn 2021 and 2023, the Company entered into deferred compensation plans with two named executive officers that allow the Company to make
contributions to an account for the executive officers each year, as of January 1, based on the prior yeara€™s performance and the Company's intent is that the contribution equal 10% of the
executive officers' salaries and bonuses. The Company may make other contributions to the deferred compensation plans, at its discretion, at other times during the year. The expense
recognized under the deferred compensation plans for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 amounted to $24,000 and $71,000, respectively. The expense recognized under the
deferred compensation plans for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023 amounted to $41,000 and $63,000, respectively. Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors The Company
maintains the Everett Co-operative Bank Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors (the a4€ceDirector Deferred Compensation Plana€) to allow for certain tax planning opportunities and
additional retirement income for directors of the Company. All non-employee directors are eligible to participate in the Director Deferred Compensation Plan. Under the Director Deferred
Compensation Plan, directors may elect to defer the receipt of up to 100% of their director fees. Participants are always 100% vested in their deferred fees and any interest credited to those
deferrals. Earnings are credited to a participanta€™s deferrals each year and are indexed to the highest certificate of deposit rate offered by the Bank on January 1st of each year. The liability
for the Director Deferred Compensation Plan amounted to $724,000 and $698,000 as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.Employment and Change in Control
AgreementsThe Company entered into Change in Control agreements with certain executive officers, which provide severance payments in the event of the executivea€™s involuntary or
constructive termination of employment, including upon a termination following a change in control as defined in the agreements.Survivor Benefit PlanThe Company entered into Survivor
Benefit Plan Participation Agreements with a group of employees whereby the Company is obligated to provide up to two years of recognized compensation, as defined, to the beneficiary if the
participant dies while employed by the Company. There was no expense recorded during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.Employee Stock Ownership PlanAs part
of the Initial Public Offering ("IPO") completed on July 27, 2022, the Bank established a tax-qualified Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP") to provide eligible employees the opportunity to
own Company shares. The ESOP borrowed $7.3 million 21A A from the Company to purchase 734,020 common shares during the IPO. The loan is payable in annual installments over 20 years
at an interest rate of 4.75%. As the loan is repaid to the Company, shares are released and allocated proportionally to eligible participants on the basis of each participanta€™s proportional
share of compensation relative to the compensation of all participants. The unallocated ESOP shares are pledged as collateral on the loan. The Company accounts for its ESOP in accordance
with FASB ASC 718-40, Compensation a€“ Stock Compensation. Under this guidance, unreleased shares are deducted from shareholdersa€™ equity as unallocated common shares held by the
ESOP in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company recognizes compensation expense equal to the fair value of the ESOP shares during the periods in which they are
committed to be released. To the extent that the fair value of the Companya€™s ESOP shares differs from the cost of such shares, the difference will be credited or debited to shareholders'
equity. As the loan is internally leveraged, the loan receivable from the ESOP to the Company is not reported as an asset nor is the debt of the ESOP shown as a liability in the Companya€™s
consolidated balance sheets. Total compensation expense recognized in connection with the ESOP was $124,000 and $356,000 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024,
respectively. Total compensation expense recognized in connection with the ESOP was $114,000 and $365,000 for the three and nme months ended September 30, 2023, respectively. The
following table presents share information held by the ESOP: A A As of September 30, 2024 A A As of December 31, 2023 A A A (Dollars in thousands) A A A’ A A A A A Allocated shares

N
s 30

>
T

;ﬁ, >

2%

B B e B B
B

m£

732, 635 A Fair value of unallocated shares A $ 9,067 A A $ 8,297 A A A NOTE 6 - STOCK BASED COMPENSATIONOn September 7 2023, the Company adopted the ECB Bancorp Inc. 2023
Equity Incentive Plan ("2023 Equity Plana€). The 2023 Equity Plan provides 1,248,133 shares of common stock for equity based compensation awards including restricted stock awards,



restricted stock units, stock options, and incentive stock options. The following table summarizes the Company's stock option activities for the periods indicated: A Three months ended A A
Nine months ended A A A September 30, 2024 A A September 30, 2024 AAA Shares A A Weighted-Average Exercise Price A A Shares A A Weighted-Average Exercise Price A A Non-
vested balance at beginning of period A 763,969A A $10.50A A A 763,969A A $10. 50 A A GrantedAA AAAAAA AA AA-AAA-AAExercisedA -AAA-AAA-AAA-AA
Vested A 34,992 A A A 11.80A A A 34992A A A 11.80 A A Forfeited or explredA AAA-AAA-AAA-A A Non-vested balance at end ofpermdA 728,977 A A $1044A A A
728,977 A A $10.44A A A 22A A A Three months ended A A Nine months ended A A A September 30, 2023 A A September 30, 2023 A A A SharesA A Weighted-Average Exercise
Price A A Shares A A Weighted-Average Exercise Price A A Non-vested balance at beginning of period A-AA$-AAA-AA $-AA Granted A 174,960A A A 11.80 A A A 174,960
A A A 11.80A A ExercisedA -A AA-AAA-AAA-AAVestedA-AAA-AAA-AAA-AA Forfeited or expired A -A A A-AAA-AAA-A A Non-vested balance at
beginning of period A 174,960 A A $ 11.80 A A A 174,960 A A $ 11.80 A A The restricted stock awards are measured based on grant-date fair value, which reflects the closing price of our
stock on the date of grant. All of the restricted stock awards which have been granted to date vest over five years in equal portions beginning on the first anniversary date of the restricted stock
award. The following table summarizes the Company's restricted stock award activities for the periods indicated: A A Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30,
2024 A A September 30, 2024 A A A Number of Shares A A Weighted-Average Grant Date Fair Value Per Share A A Number of Shares A A Weighted-Average Grant Date Fair Value Per
Share A Balance at beginning of period A A 305,957 A A $10.50 A A A 305,957 A A $ 10.50 A Granted A A 1,000A A A 13.00A A A 1,000A A A 13.00A Vested A A 13,997 A A
A 11.80A A A 13,997A A A 11.80A Forfeited A A -A A A -AAA-AAA-A Balance at end of period A A 292,960 A A $10.45A A A 292,960A A $10.45A A A A Three
Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, 2023 A A September 30, 2023 A A A Number of Shares A A Weighted-Average Grant Date Fair Value Per Share A A
Number of Shares A A Weighted-Average Grant Date Fair Value Per Share A Balance at beginning of period . AA-AAS$-AAA-AA¢$-A GrantedA A 69,984A A A 11.80A A A
69,984 A A A 11.80A Vested AA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A Forfeited A A-AAA-AAA-AAA -A Balance at end of period A A 69,984 A A $11.80A A A 69,984 A A $
11.80 A The following table represents the compensation expense and income tax benefits recognized for stock options and restricted stock awards for the periods indicated: A A A Three
months ended A A Nine months ended A A Three months ended A A Nine months ended A A A September 30,2024 A A September 30, 2023 A A A (in thousands) A Stock-based
compensation expense AAAAAAAAAAAA Stock options A $166A A $495A A $10A A $10 A Restricted stock awards A A 162 A A A 482A A A 10A A A 10A Total
stock-based compensation expense A $ 328 A A $977A A $20A A $ 20 A Related tax benefits recognized in earnings A $ 71 A A $211A A $6A A $6A A 23A A The following table
sets forth the total compensation cost related to non-vested awards not yet recognized and the weighted average period (in years) over which it is expected to be recognized as of the date
indicated: A A September 30, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A A A AmountA A Weighted average penodA A Amount A A Weighted average period A A A (Dollars in thousands) A Stock
options A $2,667A A A 4.05A A $3,162A A A 4.80 A Restricted stock awards A A 2,612A A A 4.05A A A 3,081 A A A 4.80A Total A $5279A A A AA $6243AAAAA
NOTE 7 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTSA ASC 820-10, Fair Value Measurement a4€“ Overall, provides a framework for measuring fair value under U.S. GAAP. This guidance also allows an
entity the irrevocable option to elect fair value for the initial and subsequent measurement for certain financial assets and liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis.A In accordance with ASC
820-10, the Company groups its financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in three levels, based on the markets in which the assets and liabilities are traded and the
reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair value.A Level 1 4€“ Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York Stock Exchange. Valuations
are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving identical assets or liabilities.A Level 2 4€“ Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or
broker markets. Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or comparable assets or liabilities.A Level 3 4€“ Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from
other methodologies, including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and are not based on market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3
valuations incorporate certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets and liabilities.A A financial instrumenta€™s level within the fair value hierarchy
is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.A A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value, as well as the
general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth below. These valuation methodologies were applied to all of the Companya€™ s financial assets and
financial liabilities carried at fair value for September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.A The Companya€™s investment in debt instruments available for sale are generally classified within
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. For those securities, the Bank obtains fair value measurements from independent pricing services. The fair value measurements consider observable data that
considers standard input factors such as observable market data, benchmark yields, interest rate volatilities, broker/dealer quotes, credit spreads and new issue data.A The fair value of interest
rate swaps was determined using discounted cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of the interest rate swaps. This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the interest rate swaps,
including the period of maturity, and uses observable market-based inputs including interest rate curves. The inputs used to value the Companya€™s interest rate swaps fall within Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy and as a result, the interest rate swaps were categorized as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy.A 24A A As of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the
following summarizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:A A A Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using A A A Total A A Quoted Prices A A
Significant . A A Significant A AAAAAinActive A A OtherA A Unobservable A A A A A A Markets for A A Observable A A Inputs A A A A A A Identical Assets A A Inputs A A
Level3A A A A A A Level 1A A Level2A A AAAAA A A (inthousands) A A A A September30 2024 A AAAAAAAAAAA ssetsstAAAAAAAAAAAA
Available-for-sale securities A A A A A A AAAA A A Agency mortgage-backed securities A $ 4,163 A A A 4€”A A A 4,163 A A A a€” A Total assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis A $ 4,163 A $4€” A $4,163A $4€"A A A A A A A A A A Liabilities: A AAAAAAAAA A A Derivative instruments A $ 1,250 A A $a€”A A $1,250A A $ &€”
A Total liabilities measured at fair value on a recurrlng basisA $1,250A $4a6”A $1,250A $a€”A A AA A A A A A A December31,2023A A A A A A A A A Assets: A AAAA
A A A A A A A Available-for-sale securitiesA A A A A AAAAAAA Corporate bonds A $5,003A $4a€”A $5003A $4a€” A Total assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
A $5,003A $a€” A $5,003A $a€” A A Under certain circumstances, the Company makes adjustments to its assets and liabilities although they are not measured at fair value on an ongoing
basis.A As of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Bank had no assets or liabilities for which a nonrecurring change in fair value had been recorded.A ASC Topic 825, 4€ceFinancial
Instruments,a€ requires disclosure of the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including those financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured and reported at fair
value on a recurring basis or non-recurring basis. The methodologies for estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring or non-
recurring basis are discussed above. ASU 2016-01 requires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for disclosure purposes.
The exit price notion is a market-based measurement of fair value that is represented by the price to sell an asset or transfer a liability in the principal market (or most advantageous market in
the absence of a principal market) on the measurement date. At September 30, 2024 and December 31 2023 fair values of loans are estimated on an exit price basis incorporating discounts for
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December 31,2023. A A September 30, 2024A AA CarrylngA A FairA AAAAAAAAAAA AmountA A ValueA A Level 1A A Level2A A Level3A A A A A A (in
thousands) A A A A Financial assets: AAAAAAAAAAAA A A A Cash and cash equivalents A $ 119,630 A A $ 119,630 A A $119,630A A $-A A $-A Held-to-maturity
securities A A 77,233 A A A 72,841 A A A -A A A 72,841 A A A -A Federal Home Loan Bank stock A A 9,850 A A A 9,850A A A -A A A 9,850A A A -A Loans, netA A
1,114,943A A A 1,039,071A A A-A A A -A A A 1,039,071 A Loans held forsale A A 703A A A 703A A A -A A A 703A A A -A Accrued interest receivable A A 4,164 A A A
4,164A A A 4164AAA-AAA-AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Financial liabilites: A A AAAAAAAAAAAAA Deposits, other than certificates of deposit A $
362,783 A A $362,783A A $-A A $362,783A A $-A Certificates of deposit A A 581,542 A A A 583,113A A A -A A A 583,113A A A - A Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A
234,000A A A 237,619A A A -A A A 237,619A A A - A Accrued interest payable A A 2,351 A A A 2,351 A A A 2351AAA-AAA-AAA A December3l,2023A A A
Carrying A A FairAAAAAAAAAAAA AmountA A ValueA A Level 1A A Level 2A A Level3A A A A A (in thousands) A A A A Financial assets: A AAAAAAAAA
A A A A A Cash and cash equivalents A $ 119,036 A A $119,036 A A $119,036A A $-A A $-A Held-to-maturity securities A A 76,979 A A A 70,590A A A -A A A 70,590A A A
- A Federal Home Loan Bank stock A A 9,892 A A A 9,802A A A -A AA9892A A A -A Loans,netA A 1,039,789A A A 952,867A A A-AAA-AA A 952,867 A Accrued
interest receivable A A 3,766 A A A 3,766 A A A 3,766 A A A -A A A -A AAAAAA A A A AAAA A A Financial liabilities: A A A AAAAAAAAAAA A Deposits
other than certificates of deposit A $ 369,711 A A $369,711A A $-A A $369,711 A A $-A Certificates ofdeposnA A 498,503A A A 495551 A A A -A A A 495551A A A -A

NOTE 8 a€“ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIESThe Company isa party to flnanmal 1nstruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the fmancmg needs of
its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and letters of credit. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in
excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. The contract or notional amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of involvement the Company has in particular
classes of financial instruments.The Companya€™ s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for commitments to extend credit is
represented by the contractual notional amount of those instruments. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance
sheet instruments.Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have
fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. The Company evaluates each customera€™s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is based on managementd€™s credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral held varies but usually includes
income producing commercial properties or residential real estate.Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance by a customer to
a third party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The Companya€™s outstanding letters of credit
generally have a term of less than one year. If a letter of credit is drawn upon, 26A A the Company may seek recourse through the customera€™s underlying line of credit. If the customera€™s
line of credit is also in default, the Company may take possession of the collateral, if any, securing the line of credit.Amounts of financial instruments whose contract amounts represent off-
balance sheet credit risk are as follows as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023: A AA September 30, 2024 A A December 31,2023 A A A (in thousands) AAAAAAAA
Commitments to originate loans A $33,370 A A $22,701 A Commitments to purchase loans A A 920A A A 415 A Unadvanced funds on lines of credit A A 78,041 A A A 78,378 A
Unadvanced funds on construction loans A A 46,974 A A A 53,013 A Letters of creditA A 50A A A -A A $159,355A A $ 154,507 A A The Bank accrues for credit losses related to off-
balance sheet financial instruments. Potential losses on off-balance sheet loan commitments are estimated using the same risk factors used to determine the allowance for credit losses, adjusted
for the likelihood that funding will occur. The allowance for off-balance sheet commitments is recorded within other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets and amounted to $761,000 and
$756,000 as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, provision recorded for off-balance sheet commitments was
$4,000 and $5,000, respectively. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, a benefit was recorded for off-balance sheet commitments for $6,000 and $214,000, respectively.
The provision and benefit for off-balance sheet commitments are recorded with provision for credit losses on the consolidated statements of income. NOTE 9 4€“ OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
(LOSS) INCOMEA Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included in net income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities are
reported as a separate component of the shareholders' equity section of the consolidated balance sheets, such items, along with net income, are components of comprehensive income. A The
components of other comprehensive (loss) income and related tax effects are as follows for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: A A A Three months ended A A
Nine months ended AAA September 30, A A September 30, A A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023A A A (in thousands) A A (in thousands) A A A A A A A A Available-for-sale
securities: A A AAAAAAAAA A Netunrealized holding (losses) gains on available-for-sale securities A $ (12)A $ (2) A $ (15) A $ (4 ) Reclassification adjustment for realized gains
innetincome A A a€” A A A Aae”A A A ae”A TotalA A (12)A A 2)A A (15)A A (4)Income taxbenefit A A 3A A A 4”A A A 3A A A 1A Net-of-tax amount A A
9)A A A @ YA A (12)A A A AAAAAAAA A Netchange in fair value of cash flow hedgesA A A A AAAAAAAA Change in fair value of cash flow hedgesA $

(1 615) A $ 4€” A A $(639)A $a€” A Reclassification adjustment for cash flow hedge gams into net income A A (232 YA A a€”A A A (611)A A a€” A Total A A (1,847)A A a€” A A
A (1,250) A A a€” A Income expense benefitA A 519A A A a€”A A A 352 A A A a€” A Net-of-tax amount A A (1,328)A A a€”A A A (898)A A a¢"AAAAAAAAAAAA
A Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax A $ (1,337 ) A $ (2) A $(910)A $(3)A 27A A Accumulated other comprehensive income as of September 30, 2024 and December 31,
2023 consists of unrecognized benefit costs, net of taxes, unrealized holding gains on securities available for sale, net of tax, and fair value of cash flow hedges, net of tax as follows: A A Asof
September 30, 2024 A A As of December 31, 2023 A A A (in thousands) A Net unreahzed holdlng (losses) gains on securities available-for-sale, net of tax A $ 9)A $ 3A Unrecogmzed
SERP gain, net of tax A A 56 A A A 56 A Unrecognized DFCP gain, net of tax A A 70 A A A 70 A Fair value of cash flow hedges, net of tax A A (898)A A 46”A A A A A A A
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income A $ (781 )A $ 129 A A NOTE 10 4€“ REGULATORY MATTERSThe Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by
the federal banking agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines and prompt corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items
calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators about components, risk weighting and other
factors. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material
effect on the Companya€™s financial statements. Management believes, as of September 30, 2024, that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.As of September
30, 2024, the most recent notification from the FDIC categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well
capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, Common Equity Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or
events since that notification that management believes have changed the Banka€™s Category The Banka€™s actual capital amounts and ratios are presented in the table as of the dates
indicated:A A A A A A A A Minimum For CapltalA Minimum To Be WellA A A A A A A Adequacy PurposesA Capitalized UnderA A A A AA A Plus CapltalA Prompt Corrective A
A Actual A Conservation Buffer A Action Provisions A A Amount A A Ratio A Amount A A Ratio A AmountA A RatioA A A A A A A (dollars in thousands) A AAAA Asof September
30,2024A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Total Capltal (to Risk Welghted Assets) A $153,215A A 16.80% A $95,755A A 10.50% A $ 91,196 A A 10.00% Tier 1 Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assets) A A 143,386 A A 15.72% A A 77,516 A A 8.50% A A 72,956 A A 8.00% Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets) A A 143,386 A A 15.72% A A 63,837
A A 7.00% A A 59,277 A A 6.50% Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets) A A 143,386 A A 10.67% A A 53,776 A A 4.00% A A 67,220A A 5000A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAs
of December 31,2023 A A AAAAAAAAAAAA A Total Capltal (to Risk Welghted Assets) A $149,014 A A 17.30% A $ 90,440 A A 10.50% A $ 86,133 A A 10.00% Tier 1 Capltal
(to Risk Weighted Assets) A A 139,667 A A 16.22% A A 73,213 A A 8.50% A A 68,907 A A 8.00% Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets) A A 139,667 A A 16.22% A
60,293 A A 7.00% A A 55,987 A A 6.50% Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets) A A 139,667 A A 11.31% A A 49,406 A A 4.00% A A 61,758 A A 5.00% A A NOTE 11 - EARNINGS PER
SHARE ("EPS")Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the income available to common shares by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share have been calculated in a manner similar to that of basic earnings per share except that the weighted average number of common shares outstanding is increased to
include the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if all potentially dilutive common shares (such as those resulting from the 28A A exercise of stock options)
were issued during the period, computed using the treasury stock method. Unallocated ESOP shares are not deemed outstanding for earnings per share calculations.A A A Three months



ended A A Nine months ended A A A A September 30, A S eptember 30, A A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A 2024 A A 2023 A A A A (Dollars in thousands, except per share data) A A
A Net income allocated to common stock A $ 1,133 A A $1,341A A $2,545A A $ 3667AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Weighted-average common sharqs qutstandingAus_edAto
calculate basic earnings per common share A A 8,240,602 A A A 8,486,577 A A A 8,268,550 A A A 8,485,936 A A A Add: Dilutive effect of restricted stock awards A A 103,134 A A A

a€” A A A 85620A A A a€”A A A Weighted-average common shares outstanding used to calculate diluted earnings per common share A A 8,343,736 A A A 8,486,577 A A A 8,354,170
A AAGB8485936 AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AEarmngspercommonshareA AAAAAAAAAAAAABasicA $014A A $0.16A A $0.31A A $0.43A A

A Diluted A $0.14A A $0.16 A A $0.30A A $0.43 A A For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, the shares that were anti-dilutive, and therefore excluded from the
calculation of diluted earnings per share, included options to purchase 763,969 shares of common stock. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, the shares that were anti-
dilutive, and therefore excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share, included options to purchase 174,960 shares of common stock and 69,984 shares of restricted stock awards.
A A NOTE 12 - DERIVATIVE AND HEDGING ACTIVITIESThe Company uses derivative financial instruments to manage its interest rate risk resulting from the differences in the amount,
timing, and duration of known or expected cash payments. The Company has entered into interest rate swaps to add stability to interest expense and manage exposure to interest rate
movements as part of an overall risk management strategy. A An interest rate swap is an agreement whereby one party agrees to pay a floating rate of interest on a notional principal amount in
exchange for receiving a fixed rate of interest on the same notional amount, for a predetermined period of time, from a second party. The amounts relating to the notional principal amount are
not actually exchanged. The Company has entered into interest rate swaps in which it pays fixed and receives floating interest in order to manage its interest rate risk exposure to the variability
in interest cash flows on certain floating-rate FHLB Advances and brokered certificates of deposit. The interest rate swaps effectively convert the floating rate payments made on the FHLB
Advances and brokered certificates of deposit to a fixed rate and consequently reduce the Companya€™ s exposure to variability in short-term interest rates. Derivative instruments are carried
at fair value in the Companya€™s Consolidated Financial Statements. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument is dependent upon whether or not the instrument
qualifies as a hedge for accounting purposes, and further, by the type of hedging relationship. The Companya€™s interest rate swaps have been designated as and are accounted for as cash
flow hedges. The changes in fair value are included in other comprehensive income and reclassified into net income in the same period or periods during which the hedged forecasted
transaction affects net income. Cash flow hedges are initially assessed for effectiveness using regression analysis. Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated as and that qualify
as cash flow hedges are recorded in OCI and are subsequently reclassified into earnings during the period in which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings. Quarterly, a quantitative
analysis is performed to monitor the ongoing effectiveness of the hedging instrument. All derivative positions were initially, and continue to be, highly effective at September 30, 2024. 20A A
The following table reflects the Company's derivative position at the date indicated below for the interest rate swaps: A A As of September 30, 2024 A A A (Dollars in thousands) A Notional
amount A $ 60,000 A Weighted-average pay rate A A 3.80 % Weighted-average receive rate A A 5.14 % Weighted-average maturity in years A A 4.00 A The table below presents the fair
value of the Company's derivative financial instruments, as well as their classification on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2024: A A Asset Derivatives A A Liability
Derivatives A A A Balance Sheet Location A Fair Value A A Balance Sheet Location A Fair Value A A A (in thousands) A Derivatives designated as hedging instruments A A A A A A A
A A A Interest rate swaps A Other assets A $ - A A Other liabilities A $ (1,250 ) TotalA A A $-A A A A $ (1,250 ) For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedging instruments, the effective portion of the gains or losses is reported as a component of other comprehensive income and is subsequently reclassified into earnings in the period that the
hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings. The Company expects approximately $10,000 to be reclassified as a decrease to interest expense from OCI related to the Companya€™s cash
flow hedges in the twelve months following September 30, 2024. This reclassification is due to anticipated payments that will be received on the swaps based upon the forward curve at
September 30, 2024.The maximum length of time over which the Company is currently hedging its exposure to the variability in future cash flows for forecasted transactions related to the
payment of variable interest on ex1st1ng financial instruments is 4.6 years.The pre-tax effects of cash flow hedges on accumulated other comprehensive income and current earnings for the
period indicated are as follows: A A Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, 2024 A A A (in thousands) A Interest rate swapsA A A A A A Amount of loss
recognized in OCI on derivatives A $(1,847)A $ (1,250 ) Gain reclassified from OCI into interest expense A $(232)A $(611)A By using derivatives, the Company is exposed to credit risk to
the extent that counterparties to the derivative contracts do not perform as required. Should a counterparty fail to perform under the terms of a derivative contract, the Companya€™s credit
exposure on interest rate swaps is limited to the net positive fair value and accrued interest of all swaps with each counterparty not secured by variation margin plus any initial margin collateral
posted. The Company seeks to minimize counterparty credit risk through credit approvals, limits, monitoring procedures, and obtaining collateral, where appropriate. As such, management
believes the risk of incurring credit losses on derivative contracts with those counterparties is remote. As of September 30, 2024, the Company has pledged cash collateral to a derivative
counterparty totaling $2,240,000. The Company may need to post additional collateral or may receive additional collateral in the future in proportion to potential changes in the overall
unrealized gain or loss position. The Company had no derivatives as of December 31, 2023. There was no OCI or interest expense related to cash flow hedges recognized for the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2023. A A NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTSManagement has reviewed events occurring through November 8, 2024, the date the unaudited consolidated
financial statements were issued and determined that no subsequent events occurred requiring adjustment to or disclosure in these unaudited consolidated financial statements. 30A A Item 2.
Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations A General A Managementa€™s discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of
operations at and for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 is intended to assist in understanding the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. The
information contained in this section should be read in conjunction with the unaudited financial statements and the notes thereto, appearing on Part I, Item 1 of this quarterly report on Form
10-Q. A CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS A This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements, which can be identified by the use
of words such as a€oeestimate,a€ a€meproject,a€ a€mbelieve,a€ a€ceintend,a€ a€ceanticipate,a€ a€oeassume,a€ a€oeplan,a€ a€mseek,a€ d€meexpect,a€ a€cewill, 4€ a€cemay,a€ a€oeshould,a€
a€ceindicate,a€ a€cewould,a€ a€cebelieve,a€ a€cecontemplate,a€ a€cecontinue,a€ a€mintend,a€ a€metargeta€ and words of similar meaning. These forward-looking statements include, but are
not limited to: &€¢statements of our goals, intentions and expectations; a€¢statements regarding our business plans, prospects, growth and operating strategies; a€¢statements regarding the
quality of our loan portfolio; and a€¢estimates of our risks and future costs and benefits. These forward-looking statements are based on our current beliefs and expectations and are inherently
subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond our control. In addition, these forward-looking statements are subject to
assumptions with respect to future business strategies and decisions that are subject to change. The following factors, among others, could cause actual results to differ materially from the
anticipated results or other expectations expressed in the forward-looking statements: &4€¢changes in the level and direction of loan delinquencies and write-offs and changes in estimates of the
adequacy of the allowance for credit losses; a€¢our ability to access cost-effective funding; &€¢fluctuations in real estate values and both residential and commercial real estate market
conditions; &€¢demand for loans and deposits in our market area; 4€¢our ability to implement and change our business strategies; a&€¢competition among depository and other financial
institutions; &€¢inflation and changes in the interest rate environment that reduce our margins and yields, our mortgage banking revenues, the fair value of financial instruments, or our level of
loan originations, or increase the level of defaults, losses and prepayments on loans we have made and make; &€¢adverse changes in the securities or secondary mortgage markets; 4€¢changes
in laws or government regulations or policies affecting financial institutions, including changes in regulatory fees, capital requirements and insurance premiums; a&€¢changes in the quality or
composition of our loan or investment portfolios; 4€¢technological changes that may be more difficult or expensive than expected; &€¢the inability of third-party providers to perform as
expected; a€¢a failure or breach of our operational or security systems or infrastructure, including cyberattacks; a€¢our ability to manage market risk, credit risk and operational risk; a&€¢our
ability to enter new markets successfully and capitalize on growth opportunities; 31A A a€¢changes in consumer spending, borrowing and savings habits; 4€¢changes in accounting policies
and practices, as may be adopted by the bank regulatory agencies, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board; &€¢the risk of adverse changes in business conditions due to geo-political tensions; &€¢our ability to attract and retain key employees; and &€¢changes in the financial
condition, results of operations or future prospects of issuers of securities that we own. A Because of these and a wide variety of other uncertainties, our actual future results may be materially
different from the results indicated by these forward-looking statements. Critical Accounting Policies A There are no material changes to the critical accounting policies disclosed in ECB
Bancorp, Inc.4€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 29, 2024. Critical Accounting Estimates A The discussion and analysis of the
financial condition and results of operations are based on our consolidated financial statements, which are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles used in the
United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions affecting the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of income and expenses. We consider the accounting policies discussed below to be critical accounting policies. The
estimates and assumptions that we use are based on historical experience and various other factors and are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from
these estimates under different assumptions or conditions, resulting in a change that could have a material impact on the carrying value of our assets and liabilities and our results of
operations. A Allowance for Credit Losses The Company estimates the allowance for credit losses in accordance with the CECL methodology for loans measured at amortized cost. The
allowance for credit losses is established based upon the Company's current estimate of expected lifetime credit losses. Arriving at an appropriate amount of allowance for credit losses involves
a high degree of judgment.A The Company estimates credit losses on a collective basis for loans sharing similar risk characteristics using a quantitative model combined with an assessment of
certain qualitative factors designed to address forecast risk and model risk inherent in the quantitative model output. Management's judgment is required for the selection and application of
these factors which are derived from historical loss experience as well as assumptions surrounding expected future losses and economic forecasts.A Loans that no longer share similar risk
characteristics with any pools of assets are subject to individual assessment and are removed from the collectively assessed pools to avoid double counting. For the loans that are individually
assessed, the Company uses either a discounted cash flow (4€ceDCFa€) approach or a fair value of collateral approach. The latter approach is used for loans deemed to be collateral dependent
or when foreclosure is probable. Changes in these judgments and assumptions could be due to a number of circumstances which may have a direct impact on the provision for credit losses and
may result in changes to the amount of allowance. The allowance for credit losses is increased by the provision for credit losses and by recoveries of loans previously charged off. Credit losses
are charged against the allowance when management's assessments confirm that the Company will not collect the full amortized cost basis of a loan. A Income Taxes A We use the liability
method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are 32A A reduced by a valuation allowance when it is more likely than
not that some portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. We exercise significant judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition of the resulting tax liabilities and assets.
These judgments may require us to make projections of future taxable income and/or to carryback to taxable income in prior years. The judgments and estimates we make in determining our
deferred tax assets, which are inherently subjective, are reviewed on a continual basis as regulatory and business factors change. Any reduction in estimated future taxable income may require
us to record a valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets. A Securities Valuation A We classify our investments in debt securities as either held-to-maturity or available-for-sale.
Securities classified as held-to maturity are recorded at amortized cost. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. We obtain our fair values from one or more third-party services.
This serviced€™ s fair value calculations are based on quoted market prices when such prices are available. If quoted market prices are not available, estimates of fair value are computed using
a variety of techniques, including extrapolation from the quoted prices of similar instruments or recent trades for thinly traded securities, fundamental analysis, or through obtaining purchase
quotes. Due to the subjective nature of the valuation process, it is possible that the actual fair values of these investments could differ from the estimated amounts, thereby affecting our
financial position, results of operations and cash flows. A For any debt security with a fair value less than its amortized cost basis, we will determine whether we have the intent to sell the debt
security or whether it is more likely than not we will be required to sell the debt security before the recovery of its amortized cost basis. If either condition is met, the Company will recognize a
full impairment charge to earnings. For all other debt securities that don't meet either condition and that have expected credit losses, the credit loss will be recognized in earnings. Any non-
credit related loss impairment related to all other factors will be recorded in other comprehensive income (loss). Management also assesses the nature of the unrealized losses taking into
consideration factors such as changes in risk-free interest rates, general credit spread widening, market supply and demand, creditworthiness of the issuer, and quality of the underlying
collateral. Comparison of Financial Condition at September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023 Total Assets. Total assets increased $77.6 million, or 6.1%, to $1.36 billion at September 30, 2024
from $1.28 billion at December 31, 2023. The increase was primarily the result of increases in loans. Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents increased $594,000, or 0.5%, to
$119.6 million at September 30, 2024 from $119.0 million at December 31, 2023. Investment Securities Available for Sale. Investment securities available for sale decreased $840,000, or
16.8%, to $4.2 million as of September 30, 2024 from $5.0 million as of December 31, 2023. The decrease was due to maturities and was partially offset by purchases. No securities were sold
during the nine months ended September 30, 2024. Investment Securities Held to Maturity. Investment securities held to maturity increased $254,000, or 0.3%, to $77.2 million as of
September 30, 2024 from $77.0 million as of December 31, 2023 due to purchases of investment securities partially offset by principal paydowns and maturities. Loans. Gross loans increased
$75.9 million, or 7.2%, to $1.12 billion at September 30, 2024 from $1.05 billion at December 31, 2023. a€¢Multi-family real estate loans increased $39.6 million, or 13.8%, to $327.0 million at
September 30, 2024 from $287.4 million at December 31, 2023. 4€¢Commercial real estate loans increased $26.3 million, or 13.4%, to $222.7 million at September 30, 2024 from $196.4 million
at December 31, 2023. a€¢Residential real estate loans increased $9.2 million, or 2.3%, to $419.4 million at September 30, 2024 from $410.1 million at December 31, 2023. 4€¢Home equity
lines of credit increased $6.1 million, or 18.2%, to $39.4 million at September 30, 2024 from $33.4 million at December 31, 2023. 4€¢Commercial loans increased $5.3 million, or 57.4%, to
$14.5 million at September 30, 2024 from $9.2 million at December 31, 2023. 33A A a€¢Construction loans decreased $10.6 million, or 9.5%, to $101.4 million at September 30, 2024 from
$112.0 million at December 31, 2023. Federal Home Loan Bank stock. The Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) is a cooperative bank that provides services to its member banking institutions. The
primary reason for our membership in the FHLB is to gain access to a reliable source of wholesale funding and as a tool to manage interest rate risk. The purchase of stock in the FHLB is a
requirement for a member to gain access to funding. We purchase and/or are subject to redemption of FHLB stock proportional to the volume of funding received and view the holdings as a
necessary long-term investment for the purpose of balance sheet liquidity and not for investment return. We held an investment in FHLB stock of $9.9 million at September 30, 2024 and
December 31, 2023. Bank-owned Life Insurance. We invest in bank-owned life insurance to help offset the costs of our employee benefit plan obligations. Bank-owned life insurance also
generally provides noninterest income that is nontaxable. Bank-owned life insurance increased $353,000, or 2.4%, to $14.8 million at September 30, 2024 from $14.5 million at December 31,
2023. The increase was due to an increase of $353,000 in the cash surrender value of our bank-owned life insurance portfolio during the nine months ended September 30, 2024. Deposits.
Deposits increased $76.1 million, or 8.8%, to $944.3 million at September 30, 2024 from $868.2 million at December 31, 2023. a€¢Certificates of deposit increased $83.0 million, or 16.7%, to
$581.5 million at September 30, 2024 from $498.5 million at December 31, 2023. 4€¢Money market deposit accounts increased $32.1 million, or 24.4%, to $163.4 million at September 30, 2024
from $131.4 million at December 31, 2023. &€¢Savings accounts decreased $31.5 million, or 22.8%, to $106.4 million at September 30, 2024 from $137.8 million at December 31, 2023. a€
¢Demand deposit accounts decreased $4.3 million, or 5.5%, to $74.1 million at September 30, 2024 from $78.3 million at December 31, 2023. 4€¢Interest-bearing checking accounts decreased
$3.2 million, or 14.5%, to $18.9 million at September 30, 2024 from $22.2 million at December 31, 2023 Core deposits (defined as all deposits other than certificates of deposit) decreased $6.9
million, or 1.9%, to $362.8 million at September 30, 2024 from $369.7 million at December 31, 2023. Federal Home Loan Bank Advances. Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank remained



unchanged at $234.0 million from December 31, 2023 to September 30, 2024. Shareholders' Equity. Total shareholders' equity increased $1.1 million, or 0.7%, to $166.0 million at September
30, 2024 from $164.9 million at December 31, 2023. This increase is primarily the result of net income of $2.5 million. Partially offsetting this increase in shareholders' equity was a decrease in
accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") of $910,000 and a decrease in additional paid-in capital of $761,000. The decrease in AOCI was driven by a decrease in the fair value of cash
flow hedges entered into during the nine months ended September 30, 2024. The decrease in additional paid in capital was driven by $1.8 million in shares repurchased under our share
repurchase plan, partially offset by an increase in additional paid in capital of $1.1 million related to stock based compensation and ESOP shares committed to be released. The book value per
share increased $0.39 to $18.14 at September 30, 2024 from $17.75 at December 31, 2023. Comparison of Operating Results for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2024 and September
30, 2023 Net Income. We recorded net income of $1.1 million for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to net income of $1.3 million for the three months ended September
30, 2023. The decrease in net income was driven by an increase in net interest and dividend income, which was more than offset by an increase in provision for credit losses and an increase in
noninterest expense. Interest and Dividend Income. Interest and dividend income increased $3.0 million, or 21.1%, to $17.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $14.2
million for the three months ended September 30, 2023. This increase was due to a $2.5 million increase in interest and fees on loans, an $80,000 increase in interest and dividends on
investment securities and a $373,000 increase in interest on short term investments. The increase in interest and fees on loans was driven by an increase of $119.6 million in the average
balance of the loan portfolio to $1.12 billion for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $1.00 billion for the 34A A three months ended September 30, 2023, as well as an increase in
the average yield of 39 basis points to 5.27% during the three months ended September 30, 2024 from 4.88% during the three months ended September 30, 2023. The yield for the three
months ended September 30, 2024 benefited from new loans with higher rates as well as adjustable rate loans repricing higher. The increase in interest and dividend income on investment
securities was driven by an increase in the yield on securities of 42 basis points to 3.00% during the three months ended September 30, 2024 from 2.58% during the three months ended
September 30, 2023. The increase in other interest income resulted primarily from an increase of $27.3 million in the average balance of short term investments to $110.5 million for the three
months ended September 30, 2024 from $83.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2023. A Average interest-earning assets increased $145.3 million, to $1.31 billion for the three
months ended September 30, 2024 from $1.17 billion for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The yield on interest-earning assets increased 39 basis points to 5.14% for the three
months ended September 30, 2024 from 4.75% for the three months ended September 30, 2023. Interest Expense. Total interest expense increased $2.8 million, or 34.5%, to $10.9 million for
the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $8.1 million for the three months ended September 30, 2023. Interest expense on deposit accounts increased $3.0 million, or 50.5%, to $8.8
million for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $5.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2023, primarily due to an increase in the average balance of interest-
bearing deposits of $165.7 million, or 23.2%, to $879.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $713.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2023 as well as an
increase in the cost of interest-bearing deposits of 73 basis points to 3.98% for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from 3.25% for the three months ended September 30, 2023.
Interest expense on FHLB advances decreased $168,000, or 7.5%, to $2.1 million for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $2.2 million for the three months ended September 30,
2023, primarily due to a decrease in the average balance of FHLB advances of $15.1 million, or 6.8%, to $208.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from $223.3 million for
the three months ended September 30, 2023, and a decrease in the cost of FHLB advances of 2 basis points to 3.95% for the three months ended September 30, 2024 from 3.97% for the three
months ended September 30, 2023. Net Interest and Dividend Income. Net interest and dividend income increased $205,000, or 3.4%, to $6.3 million for the three months ended September 30,
2024 from $6.1 million for the three months ended September 30, 2023, primarily due to a $145.3 million increase in the average balance of interest-earning assets during the three months
ended September 30, 2024 as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2023, partially offset by a decrease in net interest margin of 15 basis points to 1.85% for the three months
ended September 30, 2024 from 2.00% for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease in the net interest margin was due to an increase in the cost of interest-bearing liabilities
that exceeded the increase in the yield on interest-earning assets resulting from the significant increase in market interest rates that directly impact our funding costs. Provision for Credit
Losses. Based on managementa€™ s analysis of the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses, a provision for credit losses of $46,000 was recorded for the three months ended September 30,
2024, compared to a benefit for credit losses of $184,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The increase in the provision was driven by higher loan growth during the three
months ended September 30, 2024 as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2023. In addition, the three months ended September 30, 2023 included a shift in the mix of our loan
portfolio to loan segments with lower estimated credit loss reserve requirements. Noninterest Income. Noninterest income decreased $18,000, or 5.6%, to $304,000 for the three months ended
September 30, 2024 from $322,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease was driven by lower income from bank-owned life insurance as the third quarter of 2023
included a $72,000 gain recognized into income from a life insurance policy death benefit. Partially offsetting this decrease were increases in both net gains on sales of loans and customer
service fees. The table below sets forth our nomnterest income for three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: A A Three Months EndedSeptember 30, A A ChangeA A A A 2024 A
A 2023 A A Amount A A PercentA A A A (Dollars in thousands) A A Customer service fees A $ 142 A A $123A A $19A A A 15.4 A A % Income from bank-owned life insurance A A
119A A A 175A A A (56)A A (32.0)A NetgalnonsalesofloansA A27A A 9A AA 18A A A 2000A A OtherA A 16A A A 15A A A 1A A A 6.7A A Total noninterest
income A $304A A $322A A $(18)A A (5.6)A %A 35A A Noninterest Expense. Noninterest expense increased $200,000, or 4.2%, to $5.0 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2024 from $4.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2023. Significant changes are as follows: &€¢Salaries and employee benefits increased $288,000, or 9.9%,
driven by $245,000 in stock based compensation recorded during the three months ended September 30, 2024, related to the 2023 Equity Incentive Plan. There were no stock based
compensation costs recorded during the three months ended September 30, 2023 as the employee stock awards were granted in the fourth quarter of 2023; &€¢Director compensation
increased $70,000, or 50.4%, driven by $83,000 in stock based compensation recorded during the three months ended September 30, 2024 as compared to $20,000 in stock based compensation
recorded during the three months ended September 30, 2023. The director stock awards were granted at the end of the three months ended September 30, 2023; a€¢Advertising and
promotions decreased $42,000, or 20.9%. We have strategically reduced certain advertising costs in an effort to manage overall noninterest expenses; and &€ ¢Professional fees decreased
$64,000, or 21.1%, primarily due to higher legal and consulting costs during the three months ended September 30, 2023 related to operating a new publicly traded company. The table below
sets forth our noninterest expense for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: A A A Three Months EndedSeptember 30, A A Change A A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A Amount
A A PercentA A A A (Dollars in thousands) A A Salaries and employee benefits A $ 3,202 A A $2,914A A $288A A A 9.9A A % Director compensation A A209A A A 139A A A
70A A A 50.4 A A Occupancy and equipment A A 250 A A A 243A A A 7A A A 2.9A A Data processingA A 288A A A 275A A A 13A A A 4.7A A Computer software and
licensing fees A A 109A A A 111A A A (2)A A (1.8)A Advemsmg and promotions A A 159 A A A 201 A A A (42)A A (20.9) A Professional fees A A 240A A A 304A A A (64)
A A (211 )A FDIC deposit_ insurance A A 189 A A A 206 A A A (17)A A (8.3)A OtherexpenseA A 365A A A 418A A A (53)A A (12.7) A Total noninterest expense A $ 5,011 A
A $4811A A $200A A A 42 A A% A Income Tax Expense. We recorded a provision for income tax expense of $405,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to a
provision for income tax expense of $440,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023, reflecting effective tax rates of 26.3% and 24.7%, respectively. A A 36A A Average Balances
and Yields. The following table sets forth average balance sheets, average yields and costs, and certain other information for the periods indicated. Average balances are daily average balances.
Non-accrual loans are included in average balances only. Average yields include the effect of deferred costs and fees, discounts, and premiums that are amortized or accreted to interest income
or interest expense. A A A For the Three Months Ended September 30, A AAA2024AAA202AAAA Average Outstanding Balance A A InterestA A Yield/ Rate(5) A A A Average
Outstanding Balance A AA Interest A A Yield/ Rate(5) YA A A A (Dollarsﬁ n thousands) A A Interest- earning assets: AAAAAAAAAAAAA AA AA AAA A A Total loans As
1,121,335 A A $ 14,849 A A A 527A %A $1,001, 686A $12,313A A A 4.88A %Securltles(l)A A 79,700A A A 601 A A A 3.00A
Short term investments A A 110,497 A A A 1,501A A A 541 A A A A 83,194A A A 1,130A A A 5.39A A Interest-bearing time depOSl
AA-AAA000A A Total interest-earning assets A A 1,311,647
AAAAAAAAAAB3337AAAAAAAA Tota ssets
Interest-bearing liabilities: A A A A A
accounts A A 108,303A A A 764 A A A
579 A A A 2.42 A A Certificates of deposi
A 98AAAA713451AA
interest-bearing liabilities
A A A 85577A A A
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925A A AAAAAAAS$1,
A Checkmg accounts A A 18,301
9,767 A A A 1,109A A A 2.59 A A Money mark
A A6561AAA441A A A A 427561A A A
.25 A A Federal Home Loan Bank advanc
0,864AAA397A%AA93679
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199, 663A A
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AAA
A $1,344
AAAA
A A A
.85 A A Total interest- bearing depomts A
, L069A A A 395A A A A 223348A A A 2,237
,080 A A A 3.42 A % Non-interest-bearing demand deposits A A 77,801 A
A 11, A A A A A A A Total liabilities A A 1,177,76
tal liabilities and shareholders' equity As
interest mcomeA AAA$608AAAAAAAAA$5893
Net interest rate sprea ( t interest- earmng assets (3)A $ 224213A A AAAAAAA$229527A A A A
A A A A Netinterest margin (4 A A A 5A % AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Average interest-earning assets to
interest-A A A bearing liabilities A A A A A A A A 12062A %A AAAAAAA 124.50 A 9% A (1) Excludes interest and dividends on cost method investments of $202,000 and $193,000
for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. (2) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted average yield on interest-earning assets and
the weighted average rate of interest-bearing liabilities. (3) Net interest-earning assets represent total interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities. (4) Net interest margin
represents net interest income divided by average total interest-earning assets. (5) Annualized A 37A A Rate/Volume Analysis. The following tables present the effects of changing rates and
volumes on our net interest income for the periods indicated. The rate column shows the effects attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior period volume). The volume
column shows the effects attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate). The total column represents the sum of the prior columns. For purposes of this table,
changes attributable to both rate and volume, which cannot be segregated, have been allocated proportionately based on the changes due to rate and the changes due to volume. There were no
out-of-period items or adjustments requlred to be excluded from the table below. A A Three Months Ended September 30, 2024 vs. 2023 A A Increase (Decrease) Due to A A Total Increase A
A Volume A A Rate A A (Decrease)A (In thousands)A Interest-earning assets: AAAAAAAAALoansA $1,517A A $1,019A A $2,536 A SecuritiesA A (12)A A 83A A A
71 A Short term investments A A 367 A A A 4A A A 371 A Interest- bearmg time deposits AA2A A A a€” A A A 2 A Total interest- earning assets A $1,874A A $1,106 A A $2,980
AAAAAAAAA A Interest-bearing liabilities: A A A A A A A A A Checking accounts A $ (1)A $4€”A A § (1) Savings accounts A A (430)A A 85A A A (345 ) Money market
accounts A A 513 A A A 375A A A 888 A Certificates of deposit A A 1,752 A A A 658 A A A 2,410 A Total interest-bearing deposits A A 1,834 A A A 1,118 A A A 2,952 A Federal
Home Loan Bank advances A A (156 )A A (12)A A (168 ) Total interest-bearing liabilities A $ 1,678A A $1,106A A $2,784A A A AAAA A A A Change in net interest income A $
196 A A $4€”A A $196A Comparison of Operating Results for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2024 and September 30, 2023 Net Income. We recorded net income of $2.5 million for
the nine months ended September 30, 2024, compared to net income of $3.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease in net income was driven by an increase in
noninterest expense as well as a decrease in net interest and dividend income, partially offset by a lower provision for credit losses as well as higher noninterest income. Interest and Dividend
Income. Interest and dividend income increased $9.4 million, or 23.5%, to $49.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $39.9 million for the nine months ended September
30, 2023. This increase was due to a $7.1 million increase in interest and fees on loans, a $396,000 increase in interest and dividends on investment securities and a $1.9 million increase in
interest on short term investments. The increase in interest and fees on loans was driven by an increase of $111.1 million in the average balance of the loan portfolio to $1.09 billion for the nine
months ended September 30, 2024 from $981.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023, as well as an increase in the average yield of 37 basis points to 5.19% during the nine
months ended September 30, 2024 from 4.82% during the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The yield for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 benefited from new loans with
higher rates as well as adjustable rate loans repricing higher. The increase in interest and dividend income on investment securities was driven by an increase in the yield on securities of 36
basis points to 2.88% during the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from 2.52% during the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The increase in other interest income resulted
primarily from an increase of $40.9 million in the average balance of short term investments to $108.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $67.3 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2023 as well as an increase in the yield on short term investments of 35 basis points to 5.45% during the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from 5.10%
during the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The increase in yield was driven by increases in the rate paid on reserves at the Federal Reserve Bank. A Average interest-earning assets
increased $150.4 million, to $1.28 billion for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $1.13 billion for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The yield on interest-earning assets
increased 40 basis points to 5.07% for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from 4.67% for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. Interest Expense. Total interest expense
increased $10.0 million, or 47.6%, to $31.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $21.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. Interest expense on
deposit accounts increased 38A A $9.7 million, or 65.2%, to $24.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $14.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023.
The increase was primarily due to an increase in the average balance of interest-bearing deposits of $150.5 million, or 21.8%, to $839.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024
from $688.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023 as well as an increase in the cost of interest-bearing deposits of 102 basis points to 3.90% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2024 from 2.88% for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. Interest expense on FHLB advances increased $337,000, or 5.4%, to $6.6 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2024 from $6.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023, primarily due to an increase in the average balance of FHLB advances of $6.1 million, or 2.8%, to $219.5
million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $213.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023 as well as an increase in the cost of FHLB advances of 10 basis points
to 3.99% for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from 3.89% for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The increase in FHLB advances was used to fund loan growth and for
liquidity management. Net Interest and Dividend Income. Net interest and dividend income decreased $646,000, or 3.4%, to $18.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from
$18.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023, primarily due to a decrease in the net interest margin of 35 basis points to 1.83% for the nine months ended September 30, 2024
from 2.18% for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease in the net interest margin was due to an increase in the cost of interest-bearing liabilities that exceeded the increase
in the yield on interest-earning assets resulting from the significant increase in market interest rates that directly impact our funding costs. Provision for Credit Losses. Based on
managementa€™s analysis of the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses, a provision for credit losses of $485,000 was recorded for the nine months ended September 30, 2024, compared
to a provision for credit losses of $696,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease in the provision for credit losses was driven by lower loan growth during the nine
months ended September 30, 2024 as compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2023. Noninterest Income. Noninterest income increased $107,000, or 13.5%, to $898,000 for the nine
months ended September 30, 2024 from $791,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The increase was driven by increases in net gains on sales of loans and customer service fees.
The table below sets forth our nonmterest income for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: A A Nine Months EndedSeptember 30, A A ChangeA A A A 2024 A A 2023A
A Amount A A Percent A A A A (Dollars in thousands) A A Customer service fees A $ 426 A A $375A A $51 A A A 13.6 A A % Income from bank-owned life insurance A A 353 A A
A 372A A A (19)A A (51)A NetgamonsalesofloansA A 8AAA13AAAG67AA A 5154A A OtherA A 39A A A 31A A A 8A A A 25.8A A Total noninterest income A
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$898A A $791A A $107A A A 13.5A A% A Noninterest Expense. Noninterest expense increased $1.2 million, or 8.3%, to $15.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024
from $14.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. Significant changes are as follows: 4€¢Salaries and employee benefits increased $1.0 million, or 11.8%, driven by $729,000 in
stock based compensation recorded during the nine months ended September 30, 2024, related to the 2023 Equity Incentive Plan. There were no stock based compensation costs during the
nine months ended September 30, 2023 related to this plan as the employee stock awards were granted in the fourth quarter of 2023; 4€¢Director compensation increased $247,000, or 65.2%,
driven by $248,000 in stock based compensation recorded in the nine months ended September 30, 2024 as compared to $20,000 in stock based compensation costs recorded during the nine
months ended September 30, 2023. The director stock awards were granted at the end of the third quarter of 2023; 4€¢Occupancy and equipment costs increased $93,000, or 13.4%, primarily
due to our new branch in Woburn, MA; a€¢Advertising and promotions decreased $180,000, or 31.3%. We have strategically reduced certain advertising costs in an effort to manage overall
noninterest expenses; and &€¢Professional fees decreased $131,000, or 13.6%, primarily due to higher legal and consulting costs during the nine months ended September 30, 2023 related to
operating a new publicly traded company. 39A A The table below sets forth our noninterest expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: A A Nine Months
EndedSeptember 30,A A Change A AA A 2024A A 2023A A AmountA A PercentA A A A (Dollars in thousands) A A Salarles and employee beneflts A $9,643 A A $8,623 AAs
1,020A A A 11.8 A A % Director compensatlonA A 626A A A 379A A A 247A A A 652A A Occupancy and equ1pmentA 788 A A A 695A A A 93A A A 13.4A A Data
processing A A 883A A A 810AAA 73A AA9.0AA Computer software and licensing fees A A318A AA282A AA36AAAI128AA Advertising and promotions A A 396 A
A AS576A A A (180)A A (31.3 )A Professional fees A A 831 A A A 962A A A (131 YA A (136)A FDIC dep051t insurance A A 561 A A A 613A A A (52)A A (8.5)A Other
expense A A 1,140 A A A 1,076 A A A 64A A A 59A A Total noninterest expense A $ 15,186 A A $ 14,016 A A $1,170A A A 8.3 A A% A Income Tax Expense. Income tax expense
decreased $376,000, or 29.8%, to $887,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 from $1.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The effective tax rate was 25.8%
and 25.6% for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. A A 40A A Average Balances and Yields. The following table sets forth average balance sheets, average
yields and costs, and certain other information for the periods indicated. Average balances are daily average balances. Non-accrual loans are included in average balances only. Average yields
include the effect of deferred costs and fees, discounts, and premiums that are amortized or accreted to interest income or interest expense. A A A For the Nine Months Ended September 30,
A A A A 2024 A A A 2023 AAAA Average Outstandlng Balance A A Interest A A Yield/ Rate(5) AAA Average Outstandlng Balance A A Interest A A Yleld/ Rate(5) A A A A
A AAAAAA Totalloans A $ 1,092,216 A A $42,468A A A 519A %A $981,116 A A
1,539A A A 2.52A A Short term investments A A 108,233 A A A 4,418A A A
A 540A AAA8AAAI1AAA229A A Total interest-earning assets
-interest-earning assets A A 33,962A AAAAAAAAA3272AAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Interestbearing liabilities: A A A A A A
3 % 1gsaccountsAA114655AAA2426AAA2
1%

A

88A A A 14A A A 0.08A avi
A1 4A A A 1508A A 98 A A Certificates of depo
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A 4.82 A % Securities (1) A A 79.974A A A 1,722A A A 2.88A
67,286 A A A 2,566 A A A 5.10 AA Interest-bearing time deposit:
,462A A A 48,610A A A 5.07A %A A 1,130,048A A A 39,468
A $1,314424A AAAAAAAAS$1162320A A A
AAAA Checkmg accounts A A 18,904 A A A 11A
A AA3129A A A 246A A Money market accounts
A17928AAA4.33AAAA A A

2.88 A A Federal Home L n Ban
88A A A 31,029A A A 391
0 -interest-bearing liabilities
olders' EqultyA A 166,72
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4,114A A A 3.60A A A A
otal interest-bearing deposits A A 839,41
A 399A A A A 213399A A A 62134 A
3.12 A % Non-interest-bearing demand deposits A A 76,61
AAAAI10805AAAAAAAA Total liabilities A A 1,147,700 A A
A A A A Total liabilities and shareholders' equity A $ 1,31 AAA A A AAAA$1,162,320
A Net interestincome A A A A $17581A A AAAAAAA $18,440 A A A A Net interest rate spread (2
A % Net interest- earmng assets (3) A $ 221,574A A AAAAAAAS$227,717A A AAA A A A Net interest margm (4) AAA
% AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Average interest-earning assets to interest-A A A bearing liabilitiesA A A A A A A A
120. 93 A % A AAAA 25.24 A % (1) Excludes interest and dividends on cost method investments of $624,000 and $411,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively. (2) Net interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted average yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted average rate of interest-bearing
liabilities. (3) Net interest-earning assets represent total interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities. (4) Net interest margin represents net interest income divided by average
total interest-earning assets. (5) Annualized A 41A A Rate/Volume Analysis. The following tables present the effects of changing rates and volumes on our net interest income for the periods
indicated. The rate column shows the effects attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior period volume). The volume column shows the effects attributable to changes in
volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate). The total column represents the sum of the prior columns. For purposes of this table, changes attributable to both rate and volume, which
cannot be segregated, have been allocated proportionately based on the changes due to rate and the changes due to volume. There were no out-of-period items or adjustments required to be
excluded from the table below. A A Nine Months Ended September 30, 2024 vs. 2023 A A Increase (Decrease) Due to A A Total Increase A A Volume A A Rate A A (Decrease) A A (In
thousands) A Interest- earning assets: AAAAAAAAALoansA $4,212A A $2,894A A $7,106 A SecuritiesA A (30)A A 213A A A 183 A Short term investments A A 1,662 A
A A 190A A A 1,852A Interest-bearing time deposits AA1AAAa”"AAA 1A Total interest-earning assets A $5845A A $3,297A A $9,142A A A A A A A A A A Interest-
bearing liabilities: A A A A A A A A A Checking accounts A $ (2)A $(1)A $ (3) Savings accounts A A (1,118)A A 415A A A (703 ) Money market accounts A A 978 A A A 1,628
A A A 2,606 A Certificates of deposit A A 4,736 A A A 3,028 A A A 7,764 A Total deposits A A 4,594 A A A 5070 A A A 9,664 A Federal Home Loan Bank advances A A 182 A A A
155A A A 337 A Total interest-bearing liabilities A $ 4,776 A A $5,225A A $10,001A A A A A A A A A A Change in net interest income A $ 1,069A A $(1,928)A $(859)A
Liquidity and Capital Resources A Liquidity describes our ability to meet the financial obligations that arise in the ordinary course of business. Liquidity is primarily needed to meet the
borrowing and deposit withdrawal requirements of our customers and to fund current and planned expenditures. Our primary sources of funds are deposits, principal and interest payments on
loans and securities, and proceeds from maturities of securities. We are also able to borrow from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston, the Federal Reserve Bank and the Atlantic Community
Bankers Bank. At September 30, 2024, we had outstanding advances of $234.0 million from the Federal Home Loan Bank. At September 30, 2024, we had unused borrowing capacity of $274.2
million with the Federal Home Loan Bank, $15.1 million with the Federal Reserve Bank and $10.0 million with the Atlantic Community Bankers Bank. While maturities and scheduled
amortization of loans and securities are predictable sources of funds, deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly influenced by general interest rates, economic conditions, and competition.
Our most liquid assets are cash and short-term investments. The levels of these assets are dependent on our operating, financing and investing activities during any given period. Our cash flows
are comprised of three primary classifications: cash flows from operating activities, investing activities, and financing activities. At September 30, 2024, we had $34.3 million in loan
commitments outstanding. In addition to commitments to originate and purchase loans, we had $78.0 million in unused lines of credit to borrowers and $47.0 million in unadvanced construction
loans. Non brokered certificates of deposit due within one year of September 30, 2024 totaled $259.8 million, or 27.5%, of total deposits. If these deposits do not remain with us, we may be
required to seek other sources of funds, including brokered deposits and FHLB advances. Depending on market conditions, we may be required to pay higher rates on such deposits or other
borrowings than we currently pay on the certificates of deposit due on or before September 30, 2025, or on our savings and money market accounts. We believe, however, based on historical
experience and current market interest rates that we will retain upon maturity a large portion of our certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less as of September 30, 2024. 42A A
Our primary investing activity is originating loans. During the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and the year ended December 31, 2023, we originated and purchased $149.3 million and
$268.1 million of loans, respectively. A Financing activities consist primarily of activity in deposit accounts and FHLB advances. We experienced net increases in deposits of $76.1 million and
$150.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and the year ended December 31, 2023, respectively. At September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the level of brokered time
deposits was $125.6 million and $115.5 million, respectively. Deposit flows are affected primarily by the overall level of interest rates and the interest rates and products offered by us and our
competitors. FHLB advances stayed unchanged for the nine months ended September 30, 2024, compared to an increase of $60.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2023. A For
additional information, see the consolidated statements of cash flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 included as part of the consolidated financial statements
appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-Q. A We are committed to maintaining a strong liquidity position. We continuously monitor our liquidity position and adjustments are made to the balance
between sources and uses of funds as deemed appropriate by management. Liquidity risk management is an important element in our asset/liability management process. We regularly model
liquidity stress scenarios to assess potential liquidity outflows or funding problems resulting from economic disruptions, volatility in the financial markets, unexpected credit events or other
significant occurrences deemed problematic by management. These scenarios are incorporated into our contingency funding planning process, which provides the basis for the identification of
our liquidity needs. We anticipate that we will have sufficient funds to meet our current funding commitments. In addition, based on our deposit retention experience and current pricing
strategy, we anticipate that a significant portion of maturing time deposits will be retained. A At September 30, 2024, Everett Co-operative Bank exceeded all of its regulatory capital
requirements, and was categorized as well-capitalized at that date. Management is not aware of any conditions or events since the most recent notification of well-capitalized status that would
change our category. See Note 10 of the notes to consolidated financial statements. A Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices A The consolidated financial statements and related data
presented in this Form 10-Q have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, which requires the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without
considering changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. The primary impact of inflation on our operations is reflected in increased operating costs. Unlike most
industrial companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates, generally, have a more significant impact on a financial
institutiona€™s performance than does inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or to the same extent as the prices of goods and services. Iltem 3. Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk Not applicable, as the Registrant is a smaller reporting company. Item 4. Controls and Procedures An evaluation was performed under the supervision
and with the participation of the Companya€™s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the
Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of September 30, 2024. Based on
that evaluation, the Companya€ ™s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, concluded that the Registranta€™ s disclosure controls and procedures
were effective. During the quarter ended September 30, 2024, there have been no changes in the Companya€™s internal controls over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Companya€™s internal control over financial reporting. 43A A Part IT 4€“ Other Information Item 1. Legal Proceedings The Company is subject to
various legal actions arising in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the resolution of these legal actions is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the
Banka€™s or the Companya€™s financial condition or results of operations. Item 1A. Risk Factors Not applicable, as the Registrant is a smaller reporting company. Item 2. Unregistered Sales
of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds There were no sales of unregistered securities during the period covered by this Report. On August 10, 2023, the Company announced the
commencement of a stock repurchase program to acquire up to 458,762 shares, or 5% of the Companya€™s then outstanding common stock. Repurchases will be made from time to time
depending on market conditions and other factors, and will be conducted through open market or private transactions, through block trades, and pursuant to any trading plan that may be
adopted in accordance with Rule 10b5-1 of the Securities and Exchange Commission. There is no guarantee as to the exact number of shares to be repurchased by the Company. The following
table sets forth the information regarding the Company's common stock repurchase activities during the three months ended September 30, 2024: A A A Total Number of Shares Purchased A
A Average Price Paid Per Share A A Total Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Program A A Maximum Number of Shares That May Yet Be Purchased Under the
Program AAAAAAAAAAAAA A FromJuly 1, 2024 to July 31,2024 A A 9,841 A A $13.17A A A 9,841 A A A 167,936 A From August 1, 2024 to August 31, 2024 A A 12,709
A $13.49A A 12,709 A A 155,227 A From September 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024 A A 26,389 A $ 13.66 A A 26,389 A A 128,838 A Total A A 48,939 A $ 13.56 A A 48,939A A A
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities None. Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures Not applicable. Item 5. Other Information None. 44A A Item 6. Exhibits A 31.1 A Certification of Chief
Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A A A 31.2 A Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A
A A 32 A Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A A A 101.INS A Inline XBRL Instance Document 4€*“
the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document. A A A 101.SCH A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension
Schema With Embedded Linkbase Documents A A A 104 A Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL document) A 45A A SIGNATURES A Pursuant to the
requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. A A A ECB
BANCORP, INC.A A A A A A Date: November 8, 2024 A _/s/Richard J. O'Neil, Jr. A A Richard J. 04€™ Neil, Jr. A A President and Chief Executive Officer A A A A A A Date: November 8,
2024 A /s/Brandon N. Lavertu A A Brandon N. Lavertu A A Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer A A 46A EX-31.1 2 ecbk-ex31_1.htm EX-31.1 EX-31.1 Exhibit 31.1 A
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A 1, Richard J. O4€™ Neil, Jr., certify that: A 1.I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q of ECB Bancorp, Inc.; 2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 3.Based on my knowledge, the consolidated
financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 4.The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A
a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A b)Designed such
internal controls over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the
registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and d)Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5.The
registranta€™ s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™ s auditors and the audit
committee of the registranta€™s board of directors: A a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. A A Date: November 8, 2024 A /s/Richard J. O'Neil, Jr. A A
Richard J. 04€™Neil, Jr. A A President and Chief Executive Officer A EX-31.2 3 ecbk-ex31 2.htm EX-31.2 EX-31.2 Exhibit 31.2 A Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section
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302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A I, Brandon N. Lavertu, certify that: A 1.1 have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of ECB Bancorp, Inc.; A 2.Based on my knowledge, this
report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; A 3.Based on my knowledge, the consolidated financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A
4.The registranta€™ s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A a)Designed such disclosure controls and
procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A b)Designed such internal controls over financial
reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls
and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and A d)Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and A 5.The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have
disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™ s board of directors: A

a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting. A Date: November 8, 2024 A /s/Brandon N. Lavertu A A Brandon N. Lavertu A A Chief Financial Officer A EX-32 4 ecbk-
ex32.htm EX-32 EX-32 Exhibit 32 A Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 A Richard J. O4€™ Neil, Jr.,
President and Chief Executive Officer of ECB Bancorp, Inc., (the 4€ceCompanya€) and Brandon N. Lavertu, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, each certify in their capacity as an officer of
the Company that they have reviewed the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2024 (the 4€ceReporta€) and that to the best of their knowledge: A 1.the Report
fully complies with the requirements of Sections 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and A 2.the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects,
the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. A A Date: November 8, 2024 A /s/Richard J. O'Neil, Jr. A A Richard J. 0O4€™ Neil, Jr. A A President and Chief Executive
Officer A A A A A A Date: November 8, 2024 A /s/Brandon N. Lavertu A A Brandon N. Lavertu A A Chief Financial Officer A A A signed original of this written statement required by
Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. A EX-101.SCH 5 ecbk-
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Proceeds from Sale and Maturity of Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale Proceeds from Sale and Maturity of Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Total Statement [Line Items] Statement [Line
Items] Amount borrowed under ESOP Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Debt Structure, Direct Loan, Amount Tier 1 risk based capital required for capital adequacy plus capital
conservation buffer. Tier 1 Risk Based Capital Required for Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy
Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Amount Liabilities, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss [Table Text Block] Schedule of Information
Regarding Allowance for Loan Losses Noninterest Income [Abstract] Noninterest income: Plan Name [Domain] Financial Asset, 60 to 89 Days Past Due [Member] 604€“89 Days Banking
Regulation, Common Equity Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratio, Actual Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Actual Ratio Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items] Entity Address,
Postal Zip Code Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Net unrealized holding (losses) gains on securities available-for-sale, net of tax AOCI, Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Adjustment, after Tax
Provision (benefit) for off-balance sheet commitments Off-Balance-Sheet, Credit Loss, Liability, Credit Loss Expense (Reversal) Fair Value, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table] Fair Value Assets
And Liabilities Measured On Recurring And Nonrecurring Basis [Table] Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Other Comprehensive Income
(Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax: Interest Paid, Excluding Capitalized Interest, Operating Activities Interest paid
Schedule of Interest Rate swaps Schedule of Interest Rate Derivatives [Table Text Block] Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action
Provisions Amount Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Leverage Capital, Well Capitalized, Minimum Pledged Status [Axis] First Anniversary Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Tranche One [Member]
ESOP shares committed to be released, shares Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Employee Stock Ownership Plan Purchase of common shares by the ESOP, Shares One to four family
residential portfolio segment. One To Four Family Residential Portfolio Segment [Member] One-to Four Family Residential Debt Securities Issued by U.S. Government-Sponsored Enterprises
Debt securities issued by U.S. government-sponsored enterprises U.S. Government-sponsored Enterprises Purchase of interest-bearing time deposits Payments To Acquire Interest Bearing Time
Deposits Payments to acquire interest-bearing time deposits. Restricted stock awards issued Stock Issued During Period, Value, Restricted Stock Award, Gross Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV
[Axis] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV Residential Real Estate [Member] Residential Real Estate Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] Significant Other Observable Inputs Level 2 Level 2 Share-
Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award [Line Items] Fair Value Measurement [Domain] Fair Value Measurement Off-balance-sheet, credit risk Off-Balance-Sheet,
Credit Loss, Liability Off-Balance-Sheet, Credit Loss, Liability, Ending Balance Off-Balance-Sheet, Credit Loss, Liability, Beginning Balance Letters of credit Total shares Shares purchased under
ESOP Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Shares in ESOP Deferred compensation plan, percentage of vested deferred fees and interest. Deferred Compensation Plan, Percentage Of
Vested Deferred Fees And Interest Percentage of vested deferred fees and interest Available-for-sale, Fair Value, After 5 years through 10 years Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Maturity,
Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after 5 through 10 Years, Fair Value Increase (Decrease) in Time Deposits, Total Increase (Decrease) in Time Deposits Net increase in time deposits
Non cash effect of adoption of accounting standard allowance of credit losses. Non cash Effect of Adoption of Accounting Standard Allowance of Credit Losses Non cash effect of adoption of
accounting standard allowance of credit losses Effect of the adoption of ASU 2016-13 - Allowance for credit losses Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] Commitments and
Contingencies Defined benefit plan, employer matching contribution, percent of employees' compensation Defined Benefit Plan Employer Matching Contribution Percentage Defined benefit
plan employer matching contribution percentage. Liability Derivatives Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset Interest Rate Swap [Member] Bank Owned Life
Insurance Income Income from bank-owned life insurance Income from bank-owned life insurance Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Accrued Interest, after Allowance for Credit Loss,
Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Shares repurchased under share repurchase plan, shares Shares repurchased under share repurchase plan, shares Stock Repurchased
During Period, Shares Financing Receivable Credit Quality Indicators [Table Text Block] Summary of Loans by Risk Rating Cumulative Effect, Period of Adoption [Domain] Defined benefit plan,
vesting percentage Defined Benefit Plan Vesting Percentage Defined benefit plan vesting percentage. Title and Position [Axis] Weighted-average maturity in years Derivative, Term of Contract
Tier 1 leverage capital required for capital adequacy plus capital conservation buffer. Tier 1 Leverage Capital Required for Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer Tier 1 Capital (to
Average Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Amount Transfer of bank-owned life insurance to other assets Transfer of Bank-owned Life
Insurance to Other Assets Transfer of bank-owned life insurance to other assets. Schedule of Aggregate Fair Value and Unrealized Losses of Available-for-Sale Securities in a Continuous
Unrealized Loss Position Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Unrealized Loss Position, Fair Value [Table Text Block] Financial Instrument Performance Status [Axis] Entity Central Index Key
Entity Central Index Key Defined contribution plan, employee incentive plan expense Incentive Plan Expense Incentive plan expense. Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), before Tax, Portion
Attributable to Parent Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), before Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent, Total Other comprehensive (loss) income, before tax Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale
[Line Items] Schedule Of Available For Sale Securities [Line Items] Collateral Held [Domain] Collateral Held Sale of securities Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Gain (Loss) Debt Securities,
Available-for-Sale, Gain (Loss), Total Loans and Leases Receivable, Related Parties Ending Balance Beginning Balance Total outstanding loan balances Common Stock, Shares, Issued Number of
shares sold in offering Internal Credit Assessment [Axis] Internal Credit Assessment Other assets Other Assets Other Assets, Total Bank Owned Life Insurance Bank-owned life insurance



Defined Benefit Plan [Abstract] Unallocated Common Stock Held by ESOP Deferred Compensation, Share-Based Payments [Member] Held-to-maturity securities, delinquent amount Debt
Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Delinquent Amount Debt securities, held-to-maturity, delinquent amount. Financing Receivable, Past Due [Table Text Block] Schedule of Information Regarding
Past Due Loans Basis of Presentation Business Description and Basis of Presentation [Text Block] Fair value of unallocated shares Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Deferred Shares,
Fair Value Investments in held-to-maturity securities, at amortized cost (fair values of $72,841 at September 30, 2024 and $70,590 at December 31, 2023) Held-to-maturity securities, Amortized
Cost Basis Held-to-maturity securities, Amortized Cost Basis Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Amortized Cost, before Allowance for Credit Loss Income Statement [Abstract] Entity Address,
State or Province Entity Address, State or Province Income before income tax expense Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest Debt Securities,
Held-to-Maturity, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Fair Value Held-to-maturity, Fair Value Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss, Writeoff, by Origination Year [Abstract]
Current-period gross writeoffs Earnings per common share (Loss) Earnings Per Common Share [Abstract] N/A. Computer software and licensing fees. Computer Software And Licensing Fees
Computer software and licensing Portion at Fair Value Measurement [Member] [Default] Portion at Fair Value Measurement [Member] Fair Value Disclosure Item Amounts [Default] Loss
Contingencies [Table] Increase in bank-owned life insurance Income from bank-owned life insurance. Income from Bank-owned Life Insurance Income from bank-owned life insurance Banking
Regulation, Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratio, Actual Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Actual Ratio Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Unrealized Loss Position Available for Sale, Fair
Value, Total Retirement Plan Name [Domain] Retirement Plan Name Multi-family residential portfolio segment. Multi Family Residential Portfolio Segment [Member] Multi Family Schedule of
Impaired Financing Receivable [Table] Schedule Of Impaired Financing Receivable [Table] Schedule of the Contractual Maturities of Available for Sale and Held-to-Maturity Securities
Investments Classified by Contractual Maturity Date [Table Text Block] Allocated shares Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Number of Allocated Shares Interest and Dividend Income,
Operating [Abstract] Interest and dividend income: Cover [Abstract] Special Mention [Member] Special Mention Basic earnings per share Basic Earnings Per Share, Basic Earnings Per Share,
Basic, Total Occupancy and equipment expense. Occupancy And Equipment Expense Occupancy and equipment Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Accumulated Gross Unrealized Gain, before
Tax Available-for-sale Securities, Gross Unrealized Gains Threshold limit for loans receivable Threshold Limit for Loans Receivable Threshold limit for loans receivable. Other Liabilities, Total
Other Liabilities Other liabilities Investments, Debt and Equity Securities [Abstract] Derivative and Hedging Activities Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Text Block]
Financing Receivable, Nonaccrual, No Allowance Without an Allowance for Credit Losses Regulatory Capital Requirements under Banking Regulations [Text Block] Regulatory Matters Total
Financing Receivable, Nonaccrual Loans on Non-accrual Total Federal Reserve Bank Advances [Member] FRB Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense Stock-based compensation expense
Aggregate Fair Value and Unrealized Losses of Securities in a Continuous Unrealized Loss Position Held to Maturity Securities Continuous Unrealized Loss Position, Fair Value [Table Text
Block] Held to maturity securities continuous unrealized loss position, fair value. Summary of Restricted Stock Award Activity Nonvested Restricted Stock Shares Activity [Table Text Block]
Retained earnings Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit), Total Fair Value, Nonrecurring Fair Value, Nonrecurring [Member] Plan Name [Axis]
Number of years of compensation. Number of Years of Compensation Number of years of compensation Federal Home Loan Bank Borrowings, Fair Value Disclosure Federal Home Loan Bank
advances Debt Securities, Total Debt Securities Pledged securities Defined Benefit Plan [Table] Schedule Of Defined Benefit Plans Disclosures [Table] Investment Type [Axis] Investment Type
Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss [Roll Forward] Allowance for loan losses Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling within One
Year, Fair Value Held-to-maturity, Fair Value, Within 1 year Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities Entity Address, Country Entity
Address, Country Forfeited Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Forfeitures, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair
Value Other Interest and Dividend Income Other interest income Deposits [Abstract] Deposits: Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Accumulated other comprehensive loss 2023 Financing Receivable, Year Two, Originated, Fiscal Year before Current Fiscal Year,
Writeoff 2023 Financing Receivable, Year Two, Originated, Fiscal Year before Current Fiscal Year Property, Plant and Equipment, Net, Total Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Premises and
equipment, net Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Cash flows from operating activities: Regulated Operations [Abstract] Fair Value, Recurring [Member] Fair Value,
Recurring Schedule of Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring Basis [Table Text Block] Summary of Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Recurring Basis Vesting
[Axis] Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Common stock per share price Options to Purchase Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Antidilutive Securities, Name [Domain] Deferred
compensation plan, percentage of director fees. Deferred Compensation Plan, Percentage Of Director Fees Percentage of director fees Financial Asset, Aging [Domain] Financial Asset, Aging
Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Accounts Notes And Loans Receivable [Line Items] Restricted Stock [Member] Restricted Stock Awards Equity Components [Axis]
Equity Components Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss Allowance for credit losses Beginning balance Ending balance Allowance for credit losses With an Allowance for Credit
Losses Entity Address, Address Line One Entity Address, Address Line One Schedule of Earnings per share data Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Loans
originated for sale, net Payments for Origination and Purchases of Loans Held-for-sale, Total Payment for Origination and Purchase, Loan, Held-for-Sale Granted Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period Payments to Acquire Held-to-Maturity Securities Purchases of held-to-maturity securities
Common equity tier 1 capital required for capital adequacy plus capital conservation buffer. Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Required For Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Amount Hedging Relationship [Axis] Investments in Debt
and Marketable Equity Securities (and Certain Trading Assets) Disclosure [Text Block] Investments in Securities Repayments of long-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances Payments of
FHLBank Borrowings, Financing Activities Balance at end of period Balance at beginning of period Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity
Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Number Defined Contribution Plan, Tax Status Defined Contribution Plan, Tax Status [Extensible Enumeration] Amendment Flag Amendment Flag
Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Amortized Cost, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after One through Five Years Held-to-maturity,
Amortized Cost Basis, After 1 year through 5 years Fair Values Derivatives, Balance Sheet Location, by Derivative Contract Type [Table] Income tax (benefit) expense Income tax (benefit)
expense Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent, Total Defined benefit plan vesting
period Defined Benefit Plan Vesting Period Defined benefit plan vesting period. Interest and Dividend Income, Operating Total interest and dividend income Defined benefit plan, pension
expense Defined Benefit Plan, Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit) Defined Benefit Plan, Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit), Total Receivables [Abstract] Net income Net income Exercised Share-
Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in Period Stock option exercised Total compensation expense Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP),
Compensation Expense Defined Contribution Plan, Cost Defined contribution plan, pension expense Other comprehensive (loss) income before reclassifications, before tax OCI, before
Reclassifications, before Tax, Attributable to Parent Minimum percentage of voluntary contributions by participating employees Defined Contribution Plan Minimum Annual Contributions Per
Employee Percent Defined contribution plan minimum annual contributions per employee percent. Labor and Related Expense Salaries and employee benefits Equity Component [Domain]
Equity Component 2022 Financing Receivable, Year Three, Originated, Two Years before Current Fiscal Year Net unrealized holding loss on securities available-for-sale Other Comprehensive
Income (Loss), Available-for-Sale Securities Adjustment, Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent Net-of-tax amount Net unrealized holding income (loss) on securities available-for-sale
Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss, Writeoff Total current-period gross writeoffs Charge-offs Cash and Due from Banks, Total Cash and Due from Banks Cash and due from banks
Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest, Total Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Net income Financing Receivable
Portfolio Segment [Domain] Financing Receivable Portfolio Segment Preferred Stock, Shares Issued Financing Receivable, Deferred Commitment Fee Net deferred loan fees Supplemental
executive retirement agreement. Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement [Member] Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement Conversion disclosure. Conversion Disclosure
[Abstract] Estimated fair value of asset Asset Derivatives Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset Internal Credit Assessment [Domain] Internal Credit
Assessment Held-to-maturity securities Held-to-maturity securities, Fair Value Fair value of investments in held-to-maturity securities Held-to-maturity securities, Fair Value Banking
Regulation, Common Equity Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital, Actual Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Actual Amount Accounts Receivable, Credit Loss Expense (Reversal)
Provision for credit losses Non-vested balance at end of period Non-vested balance at beginning of period Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options,
Nonvested, Number of Shares Federal Home Loan Bank Advances [Member] FHLB Short-term investments Short-Term Investments Short-Term Investments, Total Financing Receivable, Past
Due [Table] Schedule Of Financing Receivables Past Due [Table] Federal Home Loan Bank Stock Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost ESOP shares committed to be released Amortization of
ESOP Award Maximum length of time hedged in cash flow hedge Maximum Length of Time Hedged in Cash Flow Hedge Deferred Compensation Arrangement with Individual, Recorded
Liability Deferred compensation liability Cumulative Effect Accounting Adjustment for CECL Adoption Cumulative effect accounting adjustment Cumulative Effect Accounting Adjustment
Comprehensive (loss) income Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent Ending Balance, shares Beginning Balance, shares Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Interest
Income (Expense), Operating Net interest and dividend income Purchases of available -for-sale securities Payments to Acquire Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale Preferred Stock, Par or Stated
Value Per Share Antidilutive Securities [Axis] Corporate Bond Securities [Member] Corporate Bonds Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Amortized Cost, after Allowance for Credit Loss,
Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after 5 through 10 Years Held-to-maturity, Amortized Cost Basis, After 5 years through 10 years Financing Receivable, Held-for-Sale, Not
Part of Disposal Group, after Valuation Allowance, Beginning Balance Financing Receivable, Held-for-Sale, Not Part of Disposal Group, after Valuation Allowance, Ending Balance Financing
Receivable, Held-for-Sale, Not Part of Disposal Group, after Valuation Allowance Loans held-for-sale Defined Benefit Plan Disclosure [Line Items] Defined Benefit Plan Disclosure [Line Items]
Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Accrued Interest, Writeoff Held-to-maturity securities, write-offs of accrued interest income Loan, Held-for-Sale, Fair Value Disclosure Loans held for sale
Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Interactive Data Current Interest on short term investments. Interest on Short Term Investments Interest on short term investments Accounting
Standards Update [Domain] Document Quarterly Report Document Quarterly Report Vested Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other
than Options, Vested in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Non cash effect of adoption of accounting standard other liabilities. Non cash Effect of Adoption of Accounting Standard
Other Liabilities Non cash effect of adoption of accounting standard other liabilities Effect of the adoption of ASU 2016-13 - Other liabilities Noninterest Expense Directors Fees Director
compensation Total assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis Assets, Fair Value Disclosure Amortization, Total Amortization Amortization of securities, net Director [Member] Director
Net interest and dividend income after provision (benefit) for credit losses Interest Income (Expense), after Provision for Loan Loss Derivative [Line Items] Total Capital (to Risk Weighted
Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action Provisions Amount Banking Regulation, Total Risk-Based Capital, Well Capitalized, Minimum Granted Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Period for Recognition Weighted average period Measurement Basis [Axis] Measurement Basis Financing Receivable, Revolving,
Converted to Term Loan Revolving loans converted to term loans Assets Total assets Vested Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other
than Options, Vested in Period New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Recent Accounting Standards Entity Address, City or Town Entity Address, City or Town
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (loss) AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member] Equity [Abstract] Assets, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Forfeited Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Forfeited in Period Pledging Purpose [Axis] Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Unrealized Loss Position,
Fair Value [Table] Asset Pledged as Collateral [Member] Loans Pledged Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Cost by Plan [Table Text Block] Summary of Compensation Expense and Income Tax
Benefit Recognized Consumer Portfolio Segment [Member] Consumer Hedging Relationship [Domain] Banking Regulation, Total Capital, Actual Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Actual
Amount Financial Asset, Aging [Axis] Financial Asset, Aging Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Unrealized Loss Position [Line Items] Total cash and cash equivalents Cash, Cash Equivalents,
and Federal Funds Sold Federal Home Loan Bank advances Advance from Federal Home Loan Bank Advance from Federal Home Loan Bank, Total Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text
Block] Stock-based compensation Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized Number of shares authorized Schedule of
compensation cost related to non-vested awards. Schedule Of Compensation Cost Related To Non-vested Awards [Table Text Block] Schedule of Compensation Cost Related to Non-vested
Awards Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Accrued Interest, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Statement of Financial Position [Extensible Enumeration] Defined contribution plan, employer
matching contribution, percent of employees' compensation Defined Contribution Plan, Employer Matching Contribution, Percent of Employees' Gross Pay Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity,
Accumulated Unrecognized Gain Held-to-maturity securities, Gross Unrealized Gains Available-for-sale, Fair Value, After 1 year through 5 years Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Maturity,
Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after One Through Five Years, Fair Value Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action
Provisions Ratio Banking Regulation, Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio, Well Capitalized, Minimum Financing Receivable, Revolving, Writeoff Revolving loans amortized cost basis Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Line Items] Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Loss [Line Items] Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Supplemental executive retirement plan.
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan [Member] Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss, Recovery Recoveries Expected reclassified from
OCI into interest expense Interest Rate Cash Flow Hedge Gain (Loss) to be Reclassified During Next 12 Months, Net Summary of share information held by the ESOP Employee Stock
Ownership Plan (ESOP) Disclosures [Table Text Block] Number of internal loan rating grades. Number Of Internal Loan Rating Grades Number of Internal Loan Rating Grades Debt Securities,
Held-to-Maturity, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after 5 through 10 Years, Fair Value Held-to-maturity, Fair Value, After 5 years through 10 years Federal Home Loan
Bank stock Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, Fair Value Disclosure Interest-Bearing Deposit Liabilities, Total Interest-Bearing Deposit Liabilities Interest-bearing Income Taxes
Paid, Net, Total Income Taxes Paid, Net Income taxes paid Document Type Document Type Accounting Standards Update [Axis] Commitment To Purchase Loans Commitment To Purchase
Loans [Member] Commitment to purchase loans. Available-for-sale, Fair Value, Within 1 year Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling within
One Year, Fair Value Title of 12(b) Security Title of 12(b) Security Advances Paydowns Loans and Leases Receivable, Related Parties, Additions New Loans Statement of Stockholders' Equity
[Abstract] Document Fiscal Period Focus Document Fiscal Period Focus Schedule of loans, allowance for loan losses and credit quality. Schedule Of Loans Allowance For Loan Losses And Credit
Quality [Line Items] Schedule Of Loans Allowance For Loan Losses And Credit Quality [Line Items] Noninterest Income Total noninterest income Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense,
Tax Benefit Related tax benefits recognized in earnings Stock options granted Granted Granted Marketing and Advertising Expense, Total Marketing and Advertising Expense Advertising and
promotions Loans, Notes, Trade and Other Receivables Disclosure [Text Block] Loans, Allowance for Credit Losses and Credit Quality Available-for-sale, Fair Value Available-for-sale, Fair Value
Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Fair Value Estimate of Fair Value Measurement [Member] Fair Value Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Risk-Based
Capital, Actual Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Actual Amount Collateralized Mortgage-Backed Securities [Member] mortgage-backed securities Agency Mortgage-backed Securities
Financing Receivable, Revolving Revolving loans amortized cost basis Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Continuous Unrealized Loss Position, 12 Months or Longer Available for Sale, 12
Months or Longer, Fair Value Financial Instruments [Domain] Financial Instruments Financing Receivable, Originated, More than Five Years before Current Fiscal Year Prior Cash Flow Hedges
Accumulated Gain (Loss), Net, Cash Flow Hedge, Parent [Member] Customer service fees. Customer Service Fees Customer service fees Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
[Abstract] Cash flows from investing activities: Interest-bearing time deposits Interest-Bearing Deposits in Banks and Other Financial Institutions Commitments To Originate Loans Commitment
to originate loans. Commitment To Originate Loans [Member] Investments [Domain] Investments Payments for shares repurchased under share repurchase plan Payments for Repurchase of
Common Stock Allowance for off balance sheet loan losses. Allowance For Off Balance Sheet Loan Losses Allowance for off balance sheet loan losses Allowance for credit losses on off balance



sheet credit exposures Earnings Per Share, Basic, by Common Class, Including Two Class Method [Line Items] Payment for Acquisition, Loan, Held-for-Investment Loan originations and
principal collections, net Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Retirement Plan Name [Axis] Retirement Plan Name Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Table]
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Loss [Table] Proceeds from sales of loans Proceeds from Sale of Loans Held-for-sale, Total Proceeds from Sale, Loan, Held-for-Sale Designated as
Hedging Instrument [Member] Loans, net of allowance for credit losses of $9,068 at September 30, 2024 and $8,591 at December 31, 2023 Carrying value of loans pledged Total Total loans, net
Unadvanced Funds On Lines Of Credit Unadvanced fund on line of credit. Unadvanced Fund On Line Of Credit [Member] Shares repurchased under share repurchase plan Stock Repurchased
During Period, Value Credit Facility [Domain] Payments to Acquire Federal Home Loan Bank Stock Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after One Through Five Years, Fair Value Held-to-maturity, Fair Value, After 1 year through 5 years Debt
Securities, Held-to-Maturity [Table] Schedule Of Held To Maturity Securities [Table] Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale [Table] Debt Securities Available For Sale [Table] LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Liabilities and Equity [Abstract] Document Period End Date Document Period End Date Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Net cash provided by
financing activities Capital required for capital adequacy plus capital conservation buffer. Capital Required for Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer Total Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Amount Schedule of loans, allowance for loan losses and credit quality. Schedule Of Loans
Allowance For Loan Losses And Credit Quality [Table] Schedule Of Loans Allowance For Loan Losses And Credit Quality [Table] Proceeds from long-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Proceeds from FHLBank Borrowings, Financing Activities Financial Asset, Equal to or Greater than 90 Days Past Due [Member] 90 Days or More Change in deferred loan costs/fees. Change In
Deferred Loan Costs And Fees Change in deferred loan costs/fees Restricted stock awards issued, shares Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Restricted Stock Award, Gross Shares committed
to be released ESOP shares committed to be released, shares Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Number of Committed-to-be-Released Shares Antidilutive securities Antidilutive
Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount Reported Value Measurement [Member] Carrying Amount Other loans. Other Loans [Member] Other Loans APIC, Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, Increase for Cost Recognition, Total APIC, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Increase for Cost Recognition Stock-based compensation Income tax expense
Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Total Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action Provisions Amount
Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital, Well Capitalized, Minimum 2024 Financing Receivable, Year One, Originated, Current Fiscal Year Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Allowance
for Credit Loss, Total Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Allowance for Credit Loss, Beginning Balance Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Allowance for Credit Loss, Ending Balance Debt
Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Allowance for Credit Loss Held-to-maturity securities, Allowance for Credit Losses Available-for-sale, Fair Value, After 10 Years Available-for-sale, Fair Value, After
10 Years Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after 10 Years, Fair Value Financing Receivable, Originated, More than Five Years before
Current Fiscal Year, Writeoff Prior Trading Symbol Trading Symbol Total shareholders' equity Equity, Attributable to Parent Ending balance Beginning balance Stockholders Equity Unallocated
shares Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Number of Suspense Shares Redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank stock Redemption Of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock Redemption of
Federal Home Loan Bank stock. Certificates Of Deposit Fair Value Disclosure. Certificates Of Deposit Fair Value Disclosure Certificates of deposit Unallocated Financing Receivables [Member]
Unallocated Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Number of Shares [Roll Forward] Gain loss from life
insurance policy death benefit. Gain Loss From Life Insurance Policy Death Benefit Gain from life insurance policy death benefit Unallocated common shares held by the Employee Stock
Ownership Plan Unallocated common shares held by the Employee Stock Ownership Plan Unearned ESOP Shares Derivative Instrument [Axis] Financing Receivable, Credit Loss, Expense
(Reversal) Provision (benefit) Schedule of Accounts, Notes, Loans and Financing Receivable [Table Text Block] Schedule of Loans Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Leverage Capital, Actual Tier 1
Capital (to Average Assets), Actual Amount Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Total Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Deferred income tax benefit Financing Receivable, Allowance
for Credit Loss [Line Items] Financing Receivable Allowance For Credit Losses [Line Items] Total Loans Total Loans Without allowances for credit losses Total loans, gross Debt Securities,
Available-for-Sale, Accumulated Gross Unrealized Loss, before Tax Available-for-sale Securities, Gross Unrealized Losses Available-for-sale Securities, Gross Unrealized Losses Share-Based
Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Option, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount Compensation cost related to non-vested awards not yet recognized Unrecognized stock-based
compensation expense Interest income recognized on nonaccrual loans Financing Receivable, Nonaccrual, Interest Income Maximum percentage of voluntary contributions by participating
employees Defined Contribution Plan, Maximum Annual Contributions Per Employee, Percent Pledging Purpose [Domain] Noninterest Expense [Abstract] Noninterest expense: Security
Exchange Name Security Exchange Name Class of Financing Receivable [Domain] Class of Financing Receivable Vested Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Options, Vested, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Survivor benefit plan. Survivor Benefit Plan [Member] Survivor Benefit Plan Cash Flow Hedging [Member] Cumulative Effect,
Period of Adoption [Axis] 2020 Financing Receivable, Year Five, Originated, Four Years before Current Fiscal Year Purchase of Loans. Purchase Of Loans Purchase of loans Fair Value
Measurements Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block] Financial Asset, Past Due [Member] Total Past Due Total liabilities and shareholders' equity Liabilities and Equity Schedule of other
comprehensive income (loss). Schedule Of Other Comprehensive Income Loss [Table Text Block] Schedule of Components of Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income and Related Tax Effects Vested
Stock option vested Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Vested, Number of Shares Supplemental Cash Flow Information [Abstract] Supplemental
disclosures: Diluted earnings per share Diluted Earnings Per Share, Diluted Earnings Per Share, Diluted, Total Entity Ex Transition Period Entity Ex Transition Period Liabilities Total liabilities
Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities Net cash used in investing activities Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation deposit insurance Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Deposit Insurance Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Deposit Insurance. 2020 Financing Receivable, Year Five,
Originated, Four Years before Current Fiscal Year, Writeoff ESOP loan term Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Debt Structure, Duration Of Loan Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP),
debt structure, duration of loan. Award vesting period Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Award Vesting Period Gain on sales of loans, net Gain (Loss) on
Sales of Loans, Net, Total Gain (Loss) on Sales of Loans, Net Net gain on sales of loans Interest and Dividend Income, Securities, Operating, Total Interest and Dividend Income, Securities,
Operating Interest and dividends on securities Schedule of Fair Value, off-Balance-Sheet Risks [Table Text Block] Summary of Financial Instrument Liabilities Represent Off-Balance Sheet
Credit Risk Financing Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss [Table] Schedule Of Financing Receivable Allowance For Credit Losses [Table] Entity Filer Category Entity Filer Category Financing
Receivable Portfolio Segment [Axis] Financing Receivable Portfolio Segment Class of Financing Receivable [Axis] Class of Financing Receivable Financial Asset, 30 to 59 Days Past Due
[Member] 30&€“59 Days Derivatives Notional amount Derivative, Notional Amount Current Fiscal Year End Date Current Fiscal Year End Date Tier 1 leverage capital required for capital
adequacy plus capital conservation buffer to average assets. Tier 1 Leverage Capital Required for Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer to Average Assets Tier 1 Capital (to
Average Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Ratio Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurring Basis [Line Items]
Fair Value Assets And Liabilities Measured On Recurring And Nonrecurring Basis [Line Items] ESOP expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Share-Based Payment
Arrangement, Noncash Expense, Total Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Accrued Interest, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Total Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Accrued Interest, after
Allowance for Credit Loss Accrued interest on available for sale securities Financing Receivable, Nonaccrual [Table Text Block] Schedule of Information Regarding Nonacccrual Loans Entity
Registrant Name Entity Registrant Name Recoveries of loans previously charged off Proceeds, Financing Receivable, Previously Written off, Recovery Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale,
Unrealized Loss Position, Accumulated Loss Available for Sale, Unrealized Losses, Total Available for Sale, Unrealized Losses, Total Compensation and Employee Benefit Plans [Text Block]
Employee Benefits Schedule of Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award [Table] Earnings per Share ("EPS") Earnings Per Share [Text Block] Entity Emerging
Growth Company Entity Emerging Growth Company Proceeds from maturities of interest-bearing time deposits Proceeds from (Payments for) in Interest-Bearing Deposits in Banks Noninterest
Income, Other Other income Accounting Standards Update 2016-13 [Member] ASU 2016-13 Weighted-average common shares outstanding used to calculate basic earnings per common share
Weighted-average common shares outstanding used to calculate basic earnings per common share Weighted average shares outstanding, basic Weighted Average Number of Shares
Outstanding, Basic Vesting [Domain] Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action Provisions Ratio Banking
Regulation, Common Equity Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratio, Well Capitalized, Minimum Loss Contingencies [Line Items] Earnings Per Share, Basic, by Common Class, Including Two-Class
Method [Table] Common Stock, Shares Authorized Net proceeds from issuance of common stock Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Gross offering proceeds Tier 1 Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action Provisions Ratio Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratio, Well Capitalized, Minimum Fair Value,
Inputs, Level 1 [Member] Quoted Prices in Active Markets for Identical Assets Level 1 Level 1 Granted Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options,
Grants in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Table] Financial Instrument [Axis] Financial Instrument Available-for-Sale Securities AOCI, Accumulated
Gain (Loss), Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Parent [Member] Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Abstract] Banking regulation common equity tier 1 risk based capital ratio capital
adequacy minimum plus capital conservation buffer. Banking Regulation Common Equity Tier 1 Risk Based Capital Ratio Capital Adequacy Minimum plus Capital Conservation Buffer Common
Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Ratio Increase in accrued interest payable Increase (Decrease) in
Interest Payable, Net Pass [Member] Pass Noninterest-Bearing Deposit Liabilities, Total Noninterest-Bearing Deposit Liabilities Noninterest-bearing Schedule of Related Party Transactions
[Table Text Block] Summary of Activity for Loans Comprehensive Income (Loss) Note [Text Block] Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Leverage Capital Ratio, Actual
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets), Actual Ratio Schedule of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Table Text Block] Schedule of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Investments in available-for-sale securities, at fair value (amortized cost of $4,175 at September 30, 2024 and $5,000 at December 31, 2023) Available for-sale-securities Available-for-sale
Securities, Fair Value Available-for-sale Securities, Fair Value Interest Expense, Deposits, Total Interest Expense, Deposits Interest on deposits Summary of Option Activity Share-Based
Payment Arrangement, Option, Activity [Table Text Block] Amount contributed through cash Amount Contributed Through Cash Amount contributed through cash. Noninterest Expense Total
noninterest expense Shareholders' Equity: Equity, Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Net change in short-term federal home loan bank advances. Net Change in Short-term Federal Home Loan
Bank advances Net change in short-term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances Net change in short-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances Doubtful [Member] Doubtful Cash Flow, Noncash
Investing and Financing Activities Disclosure [Abstract] Noncash activities: (Accretion) amortization of securities, net. Accretion Amortization of Securities, Net (Accretion) amortization of
securities, net Percentage of contribution will equal of executive officer salary and bonus. Percentage Of Contribution Will Equal Of Executive Officer Salary And Bonus Percentage of
contribution Statement [Table] Statement [Table] Accrued interest payable fair value disclosure. Accrued Interest Payable Fair Value Disclosure Accrued interest payable Reclassification
adjustment, before tax Reclassification from AOCI, Current Period, before Tax, Attributable to Parent Weighted-Average Exercise Price Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Exercise Price [Abstract] Tier 1 risk based capital required for capital adequacy plus capital conservation buffer to risk weighted
assets. Tier 1 Risk Based Capital Required for Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer to Risk Weighted Assets Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum For Capital
Adequacy Purposes Plus Capital Conservation Buffer Ratio Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized Liability, Pension and Other Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits, Current Liability
related expense, to withdrawal Interest Expense, Operating and Nonoperating [Abstract] Interest expense: Securities Act File Number Entity File Number Nonperforming Financial Instruments
[Member] Nonperforming Financing Instruments Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase
(Decrease), Including Exchange Rate Effect Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Amortized Cost, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling within One
Year Held-to-maturity, Amortized Cost Basis, Within 1 year Share data: Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Interest receivable balance Accrued interest receivable Interest Receivable Net decrease
in demand deposits, interest-bearing checking, savings and money market accounts Increase (Decrease) in Other Deposits Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Interest Expense,
Operating and Nonoperating Total interest expense Provision for Loan and Lease Losses Provision for credit losses Derivative instruments Derivative Asset Derivative Asset, Total Letter of
Credit [Member] Letters of Credit Entity Shell Company Entity Shell Company Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Receivable, Net Increase in accrued interest receivable Entity Tax
Identification Number Entity Tax Identification Number Assets [Abstract] ASSETS Assets: Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Collateral, Obligation to Return Cash Not
Offset Derivative, pledged cash collareral Deferred Compensation Arrangement with Individual, Compensation Expense Deferred compensation plan Entity Current Reporting Status Entity
Current Reporting Status Net income allocated to common stock Net Income (Loss) Available to Common Stockholders, Basic Net income applicable to common shares Subsequent Events
[Abstract] Document Fiscal Year Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Preferred Stock, par value $0.01; Authorized: 1,000,000 shares; Issued and outstanding: 0 shares Preferred Stock, Value,
Issued Executive Deferred Compensation Agreement. Executive Deferred Compensation Agreement [Member] Executive Deferred Compensation Agreement Forfeited or expired Stock option
forfeitures and Expirations Stock option forfeitures and Expirations Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Forfeitures and Expirations in Period
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Nonvested, Number of Shares [Roll Forward] Loans, net Loans Receivable, Fair Value Disclosure Carrying
value of loans Cash and cash equivalents at end of period Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations,
Total Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Net
change in fair value of cash flow hedges Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), before Reclassification, after Tax City Area Code City Area Code Amount of non-
accural loans. Amount of Non-accural Loans Non-accural loans Derivative Contract [Domain] Interest Expense, Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank Advances, Long-Term
Interest on Federal Home Loan Bank advances Director fee continuation plan. Director Fee Continuation Plan [Member] Director Fee Continuation Plan Financing Receivable, Impaired [Line
Items] Financing Receivable Impaired [Line Items] Amount of loss recognized in OCI on derivatives Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Cash Flow Hedge, Gain (Loss), Reclassification, before
Tax Provision (benefit) for credit losses Provision for Loan, Lease, and Other Losses, Total Provision for Loan, Lease, and Other Losses Provision for credit losses Debt Securities, Available-for-
Sale, Accrued Interest Writeoff Available-for-sale securities, write-offs of accrued interest income Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements [Abstract] Local Phone
Number Local Phone Number Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending Balance Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding, Beginning Balance Additional
paid-in capital Additional Paid in Capital Additional Paid in Capital, Total Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Continuous Unrealized Loss Position, Less than 12 Months, Accumulated Loss
Available for Sale, Less than 12 Months, Unrealized Losses Available for Sale, Less than 12 Months, Unrealized Losses Defined Contribution Plan, Employer Matching Contribution, Percent of
Match Defined contribution plan, employer matching contribution, percent of match One- to Four-Family Residential Residential Portfolio Segment [Member] Residential Financial Instrument
Performance Status [Domain] Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract] Schedule of Held-to-Maturity Securities [Line Items] Schedule Of Held To Maturity Securities [Line Items]
Weighted-average pay rate Derivative, Fixed Interest Rate Amortized cost of Investments in available-for-sale securities Available-for-sale Securities, Amortized Cost Basis Debt Securities,
Available-for-Sale, Amortized Cost Professional Fees Professional fees Banking Regulation, Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio, Actual Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Actual Ratio Federal
Home Loan Bank of Boston [Member] FHLBB Pledged Status [Domain] Retained Earnings Retained Earnings [Member] Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum To
Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action Provisions Amount Banking Regulation, Common Equity Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital, Well Capitalized, Minimum Capital expenditures
Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment, Total Weighted-average receive rate Derivative, Variable Interest Rate Fair Value
Measurements, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table Text Block] Summary of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Recurring Basis or Non-Recurring Basis
Document Transition Report Document Transition Report Deposits, other than certificates of deposit Deposits, Fair Value Disclosure Loan restructurings Financing Receivable, Modified,



Accumulated Increase in other assets Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets, Total Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets Fair value of cash flow hedges, net of tax Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Financial Liability, Fair Value Option, after Tax 2021 Financing Receivable, Year Four, Originated, Three Years before Current Fiscal Year, Writeoff
Interest and Fee Income, Loans and Leases, Total Interest and Fee Income, Loans and Leases Interest and fees on loans Financial Asset, Not Past Due [Member] Total Current Construction
portfolio segment. Construction Portfolio Segment [Member] Construction Exercised Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Exercises in Period,
Weighted Average Exercise Price 90 days or more past due and accruing Financing Receivable, 90 Days or More Past Due, Still Accruing Deferred tax asset, net Deferred Income Tax Assets,
Net Common Stock Common Stock [Member] 2022 Financing Receivable, Year Three, Originated, Two Years before Current Fiscal Year, Writeoff Schedule of Fair Value of Derivative Financial
Instruments and Classification on Consolidated Balance Sheets Schedule of Derivative Instruments in Statement of Financial Position, Fair Value [Table Text Block] Debt Securities, Held-to-
Maturity, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after 10 Years, Fair Value Held-to-maturity, Fair Value, After 10 years Balance at end of period Balance at beginning of period
Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Additional Paid-in
Capital Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities: Proceeds from paydowns and maturities of held-to-maturity securities Proceeds from Maturities, Prepayments and Calls of Held-to-Maturity Securities
Information Technology and Data Processing Data processing 2024 Financing Receivable, Year One, Originated, Current Fiscal Year, Writeoff (Decrease) increase in other liabilities Decrease
increase in other liabilities Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Liabilities, Total Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Liabilities Schedule of pre-tax effects of cash flow hedge
accumulated other comprehensive income and current earnings Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Table Text Block] Effect of the adoption of ASU 2016-13 - Deferred income taxes Non cash
effect of adoption of accounting standard deferred income tax expense. Non cash Effect of Adoption of Accounting Standard Deferred Income Tax Expense Financing Receivable, Past Due [Line
Items] Financing Receivable Recorded Investment Past Due [Line Items] Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Tier 1 Capital (to Average
Assets), Minimum To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt Corrective Action Provisions Ratio Banking Regulation, Tier 1 Leverage Capital Ratio, Well Capitalized, Minimum Accounts and
Financing Receivables [Table] Schedule Of Accounts Notes Loans And Financing Receivable [Table] Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Continuous Unrealized Loss Position, Less than 12
Months Available for Sale, Less than 12 Months, Fair Value Loans not formally rated. Loans Not Formally Rated [Member] Loans Not Formally Rated Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation, Amortization and Accretion, Net Depreciation, Amortization and Accretion, Net, Total Capital required for capital adequacy plus capital conservation buffer to risk weighted
assets. Capital Required For Capital Adequacy plus Capital Conservation Buffer to Risk Weighted Assets Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets), Minimum For Capital Adequacy Purposes Plus
Capital Conservation Buffer Ratio Title and Position [Domain] Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Allowance for Credit Loss, Total Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Allowance for Credit Loss,
Beginning Balance Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Allowance for Credit Loss, Ending Balance Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Allowance for Credit Loss Available-for-sale Securities,
Allowance for Credit Losses Available-for-sale securities, credit loss Unrecognized costs, net of tax Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss, Defined Benefit Plan, after Tax, Total
Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss, Defined Benefit Plan, after Tax Unrecognized costs, net of tax Common Stock, par value $0.01; Authorized: 30,000,000 shares; Issued and
outstanding: 9,152,280 shares and 9,291,810 shares, respectively Common Stock, Value, Issued Plan of conversion note disclosure. Plan Of Conversion Note Disclosure [Text Block] Conversion
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Fair Value Disclosure Cash and cash equivalents Letter of credit outstanding term. Letter Of Credit Outstanding Term Letter of credit outstanding term Home
Equity Line of Credit [Member] Home Equity Lines of Credit Home Equity Lines of Credit and Loans Debt securities available for sale nonaccrual status Debt Securities Available For Sale
Nonaccrual Status Available-for-sale securities, nonaccrual status Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Amortized Cost, after Allowance for Credit Loss, Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity
Date Held-to-maturity, Amortized Cost Basis, Total Amount of gain recognized in OCI on derivative Reclassified from OCI into interest expense Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Derivative,
Excluded Component, Increase (Decrease), after Adjustments, before Tax Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Derivative, Excluded Component, Increase (Decrease), after Adjustments, before
Tax, Total Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale [Table Text Block] Schedule of Available-for-Sale Securities Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Amortized Cost, after Allowance for Credit Loss,
Maturity, Allocated and Single Maturity Date, Rolling after 10 Years Held-to-maturity, Amortized Cost Basis, After 10 years Measurement Frequency [Axis] Measurement Frequency Other
Noninterest Expense Other expense Two thousand twenty three equity incentive plan. Two Thousand Twenty Three Equity Incentive Plan [Member] 2023 Equity Incentive Plan 2021 Financing
Receivable, Year Four, Originated, Three Years before Current Fiscal Year Assets or Liabilities, Fair Value Fair Value, Net Asset (Liability) Fair Value, Net Asset (Liability), Total Debt Securities,
Available-for-Sale, Continuous Unrealized Loss Position, 12 Months or Longer, Accumulated Loss Available for Sale, 12 Months or Longer, Unrealized Losses Available for Sale, 12 Months or
Longer, Unrealized Losses Weighted-average common shares outstanding used to calculate diluted earnings per common share Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted Weighted Average
Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Commercial Portfolio Segment [Member] Commercial Substandard [Member] Substandard Collateral Held [Axis] Collateral Held Schedule of Company's
and Bank's Actual Capital Amounts and Ratios Schedule of Compliance with Regulatory Capital Requirements under Banking Regulations [Table Text Block] Entity Small Business Entity Small
Business Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity [Table Text Block] Schedule of Held-to-Maturity Securities Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Accumulated Unrecognized Loss Held-to-maturity
securities, Gross Unrealized Losses Loans And Leases Receivable Gross Carrying Amount Percentage. Loans And Leases Receivable Gross Carrying Amount Percentage Total loans, gross
percent Number Of Common Stock Shares Funded Number of common stock shares funded Number of common stock shares contributed to charitable foundation. Gain reclassified from OCI
into interest expense Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) Reclassified from Accumulated OCI into Income, Effective Portion, Net Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) Reclassified from
Accumulated OCI into Income, Effective Portion, Net, Total Mortgage Loans in Process of Foreclosure, Amount Mortgage loans in process of foreclosure Real Estate Loan [Member] Real Estate
Loans Real Estate US Treasury Securities [Member] US Treasury Securities Accrued Interest Receivable Fair Value Disclosure. Accrued Interest Receivable Fair Value Disclosure Accrued
interest receivable Derivative Liability, Total Derivative Liability Derivative instruments Credit Facility [Axis] Debt Securities, Held-to-Maturity, Accrued Interest, after Allowance for Credit Loss
Accrued interest on held to maturity securities Deposits Total deposits Unadvanced Funds on Construction Loans Unadvanced Funds on Construction Loans [Member] Unadvanced Funds on
Construction Loans. Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract] Cash flows from financing activities: Non-vested balance at end of period Non-vested balance at beginning of
period Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Exercise Price Commercial and industrial loans. Commercial And
Industrial Loans [Member] Commercial And Industrial Loans Add: Dilutive effect of restricted stock awards Incremental Common Shares Attributable to Dilutive Effect of Share-Based Payment
Arrangements # of Holdings Debt Securities, Available-for-Sale, Unrealized Loss Position, Number of Positions New Loans Loans And Leases Receivable Parties New Loans Loans And Leases
Receivable Parties New Loans Commercial Commercial Real Estate Portfolio Segment [Member] Commercial Real Estate Loans Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure
[Abstract] Purchase of interest-bearing time deposits Purchase of Interest-Bearing Time Deposits Purchase of interest-bearing time deposits. Financing Receivable, Revolving, Converted to
Term Loan, Writeoff Revolving loans converted to term Measurement Frequency [Domain] Measurement Frequency Other comprehensive loss, net of tax Other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax Paydowns Advances Loans and Leases Receivable, Related Parties,
Proceeds Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] Significant Unobservable Inputs Level 3 Level 3 Subsequent Events Weighted-Average Grant Date Fair Value Per Share Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Nonvested, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value [Abstract] Total liabilities measured
at fair value on a recurring basis Liabilities, Fair Value Disclosure ESOP interest rate Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP), Debt Structure, Interest Rate Employee Stock Ownership Plan
(ESOP), debt structure, interest rate XML 7 R1.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Document and Entity Information - shares 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Nov. 08, 2024 Cover [Abstract]
A A Document Type 10- -Q A Amendment Flag false A Document Period End Date Sep. 30, 2024 A Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3 A Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024 A Entity Registrant
Name ECB Bancorp, Inc. A Entity Central Index Key 0001914605 A Current Fiscal Year End Date --12-31 A Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business true A Entity
Emerging Growth Company true A Entity Ex Transition Period false A Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding A 9,117,521 Title of 12(b) Security Common Stock, $0.01 par value A Trading
Symbol ECBK A Security Exchange Name NASDAQ A Document Quarterly Report true A Document Transition Report false A Entity Current Reporting Status Yes A Entity Interactive Data
Current Yes A Entity Shell Company false A Entity File Number 001-41456 A Entity Tax Identification Number 88-1502079 A Entity Address, Address Line One 419 Broadway A Entity
Address, City or Town Everett A Entity Address, State or Province MA A Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 02149 A City Area Code 617 A Local Phone Number 387-1110 A Entity Incorporation,
State or Country Code MD A X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_ AmendmentFlag Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionArea code of city + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCover page. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CoverAbstract Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of
current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gMonthDayItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively,
with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide
financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:gYearltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFor the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the
date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition
period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:dateltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a + Details Name: dei DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix:
dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1 + Details Name: dei DocumentTransitionReport
Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The
document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentType Namespace
Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the
City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code + ReferencesNo definition available. 4+ Details Name: dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the state or province. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to
identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name
Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityCentralindexKey Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:centrallndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on
cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or
Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether
registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that
registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most
recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace
Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if an emerging growth company has elected not to use the extended transition period
for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Securities Act -Number
7A -Section B -Subsection 2 + Details Name: dei_EntityExTransitionPeriod Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4
characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of
these 